
Town ofMount Desert
Board of Selectmen

Agenda

Regular Meeting
Monday, July 20, 2020

Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

Call to order at 4:00 p.m.
Publicplease hold comments until the BOS Chairman opens the agenda itemsforpublic
comment

II. Public Hearing(s)
A. 2020 Annual Town Meeting Proposed Warrant Articlesfor Appropriation ofFunds, Ordinance

Amendments, and Ordinance amendments, and a resolution to endorse a declarationfor a
climate emergency

III. Minutes
A. Approval ofminutesfrom July 6 2020 meeting

Iv. AppointmentsLRecognitions/Resignations
None presented.

V. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may bepassed by the
Selectmen in one blanket motion. Board members may remove any itemfor discussion by
requesting such action prior to consideration ofthatportion ofthe agenda.)
A. Election Resultsfrom Candidate Election 7/14/2020
B. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes ofJune 1 6 2020

VI. Selectmen’s Reports

VII. Unfinished Business
A. Review ofletter datedMay 27, 2020 sent to Selectboard ChairJohn Macauleyfrom Attorney

Margaret Jeffrey on beha(fofrepresentatives ofSeal Harbor Boathouse, LLC concerning
traditional use and terms ofuse ofthe Seal Harbor bait house

B. Consideration ofretaining Hedefine Engineering and Design, Inc. to provide professional
technical servicesfor the development ofa third conceptplan and associated costs related to
potential construction ofa new Northeast Harborfire and ambulance building due to an
anticpatedfuture need oftransitioning currentfire departmentfull-time staffingfrom 1 0/7 to
24/7 and authorize the Fire Chiefuse ofup to $2 7 000. O0from Fire Station Building Reserve,
account #4040300-24470, with a current unencumbered balance of$ 49, 124.35 to payfor
these services

VIII. New Business
A. Authorize thepurchase ofa new 2020 Ford F-350pick-up truckfrom Darling’s Bangor

Ford in the amount of$47,409.00 and authorize the Fire Chiefto usefundsfrom the Fire
Department Equipment Reserve Account Number 4040300-24471 with a current
unencumbered balance ofapproximately $595, 580.11 to payfor the vehicle

B. Request approval to spend $5, 465.00 to install a camera system at the Bartlett Landing
facility to bepaidforfrom CIP line Bartlett Harbor dock CIP Reserve # 6410300-24670
which has a balance of$22,619.33

C. Review and discussion of the Department ofLabor ‘s inspection report and subsequent
follow-up on beha(fof the Town by PWDirector Tony Smith



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda July 20, 2020

D. Recommend the issuance ofa Municipal Quit Claim Deed Without Covenants to Gardiner S.
Biddle and Margaret M Biddlefor 1 08 Kimball Lane (M/L 024-112)

E. Public Space Special Event Application — Backroads Tours — July 25, August 3, 1 15, 1 7
31, September 5, 7 21, and 2 2O2 Northeast Harbor Village Green

Ix. Other Business
A. Such other business as may be legally conducted

x. Treasurer’s Warrants
A. Approve & Sign Treasurer WarrantAP2lO2 in the amount of$950,9 74.11
B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2O76 AP2JO1,

and PR21O1 in the amounts of$34, 152.32, $82, 085.37, and $153, 088. 14, respectively
C. Acknowledge Treasurer ‘s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 01 and 02 in the amounts of

$29, 959. 64 and $61, 338. 1! respectively

XI. Adjournment

The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 4:00 p.m., Monday, August 3, 2020 in the Meeting Room,
Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

The Town of Mount Desert is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. You can call in through any of
the listed phone numbers or connect with a computer via the web link. You will need to enter the
meeting Iii to get access to the meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566 1 75?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQTO9

Meeting ID: 248 566 175
Password: 919872

One tap mobile
+13l26266799,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (Chicago)

+16468769923,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 646 876 9923 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Meeting ID: 248 566 175
Password: 919872

Zoom security now requires a password on all zoom meetings, so the recurring BOS meeting now has a
password.

Page2of2



MINUTES



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes ofJuly 6 2020

1 Town of Mount Desert
2 SelectBoard Meeting Minutes
3 Regular Meeting
4 Monday, July 6, 2020, 4:00PM
5
6 This Meeting was held via remote access.
7
8 SelectBoard Members Present:
9 Chair John Macauley, SelectBoard Members Wendy Littlefield, Matt Hart, Martha

1 0 Dudman, Rick Mooers
11
12 Public Officials Present:
1 3 Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Police Chief Jim Willis, Public Works Director Tony Smith,
14 Treasurer Kathy Mahar, Assessor Kyle Avila, Town Clerk Claire Woolfolk
15 -

1 6 Members of the public were also in attendance.
17
1 8 I. Call to order at 4:00 p.m.
1 9 Chair John Macauley called the Meeting to order.
20
2 1 II. Minutes
22 A. Approval ofMinutesfrom June 15, 2020 meeting
23 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, approval ofthe June 15,
24 2020 Minutes as presented.
25 VOTE:
26 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
27 MattHart: Aye
28 Martha Dudman: Aye
29 Rick Mooers: Aye
30 Chair John Macauley: Aye
3 1 Motion approved 5-0.
32
33 B. Approval ofMinutes from June 22, 2020 meeting
34 MOTION: Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, approval of the June 22, 2020
35 Minutes as presented.
36 VOTE:
37 Rick Mooers: Aye
38 Matt Hart: Aye
39 Martha Dudman: Aye
40 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
41 Chair John Macauley: Aye
42 Motion approved 5-0.
43
44 III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
45 A. Appointment of Calvin Partin as Seasonal Dockhand in Northeast Harbor Marina at
46 a rate of$14.00 per hour



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes ofJuly 6, 2020 2

1 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, Appointment of Calvin
2 Partin as Seasonal Dockhand in Northeast Harbor Marina at a rate of$14.0O per hour, as
3 presented.
4 VOTE:

23

Wendy Littlefield: Aye
Matt Hart: Aye
Martha Dudman: Aye
Rick Mooers: Aye
Chair John Macauley: Aye
Motion approved 5-0.

B. Appointment ofDaniel Litchfield as Ballot and Election Clerksfor the Town ofMount
Desert

MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, Appointment of Daniel
Litchfield as Ballot and Election Clerks for the Town of Mount Desert, as presented.
VOTE:
Matt Hart: Aye
Wendy Littlefield: Aye
Martha Dudman: Aye
Rick Mooers: Aye
Chair John Macauley: Aye
Motion approved 5-0.

IV. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by
the Selectmen in one blanket motion. Board members may remove any item for
discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion ofthe
agenda.)
A.
B.

Department Reports: Public Works Highway
Change in position ofGabe Luntfrom MEO I (Motor Equipment Operator 1)/Refuse
Driver to MEO I

C. League ofTowns Meeting Minutes ofJune 23, 2020
D. Hancock County Municipal Budgeting During a Global Pandemic Meeting Notice;

July 7
MOTION:
Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, the Consent Agenda as presented, and
with congratulations to Gabe Lunt.
VOTE:
Martha Dudman: Aye
Matt Hart: Aye
Rick Mooers: Aye
Wendy Littlefield: Aye
Chair John Macauley: Aye
Motion approved 5-0.

5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45 V. Selectmen’s Reports



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes ofJuly 6 2020 3

1 Mr. Hart reported that he was approached by a resident upset that the Town Office was
2 not selling Park passes this summer.
3
4 Chair Macauley inquired about Town Meeting. He reports a number of residents are
5 wondering why the Town Meeting process has not started. Town Manager Lunt noted it
6 was on the Agenda.
7
8 Ms. Dudman asked about a Community Forum for discussion regarding the Police
9 Department. Police Chief Jim Willis reported a Community Forum is scheduled for the

10 following day, 6:00 PM. The meeting will be via Zoom. He will make sure the Town
1 1 Clerk has a link to the meeting that can be shared with the public. Chief Willis estimated
12 an hour and a half worth of information would be shared, and the public would be able to
1 3 ask questions via Chat. Additionally, there was a way for the public to submit questions
14 prior to the event. Anyone with questions or issues they’d like discussed should feel free
15 to email ChiefWillis. Mr. Mooers lauded ChiefWillis’ efforts to make the meeting
16 happen.
17
1 8 Warrant Committee Chair Phil Lichtenstein hoped to discuss the Warrant and where the
1 9 process was left in March 2020. In reviewing his notes, it appears the Warrant is set for
20 Town Meeting. The only change he was aware of is that the School Budget is changing.
2 1 However, there should be no reason it cannot be changed on the Town Meeting Floor.
22 Mr. Lichtenstein felt the process could move forward quickly.
23
24 He noted that he is also Chair ofthe Sustainability Committee, which has a Climate
25 Resolution Article they’d like to add to the Warrant, however it does not have to happen
26 at this Town Meeting, if such an addition slows the Town Meeting process. Mr.
27 Lichtenstein felt the Town Meeting could happen as soon as July 2 1 ; one week after the
28 election.
29
30 Manager Lunt felt that without adding the Citizen’s Initiative Climate Resolution, the
3 1 Town Meeting could be accelerated, though he doubted it could happen as soon as July
32 21.
33
34 Public Works Director Tony Smith hoped someone would take into consideration the
35 work involved, under the trying conditions the Town is faced with, when scheduling and
36 organizing the meeting. Director Smith felt September, as previously discussed, would
37 provide ample time to make preparations under daunting circumstances. Allowing the
38 time needed will result in a well-executed Town Meeting.
39
40 Manager Lunt promised to pull some dates together for the next meeting at which the
41 SelectBoard could decide. Mr. Hart guessed that a happy medium could be found.
42
43 Treasurer Kathy Mahar informed the Board that preparation for the publication of the
44 Bond Article generally takes three to four weeks.
45



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes offuly 6 2020 4

1 Mr. Lichtenstein suggested that if July 2 1 , 2020 won’t work, then perhaps the Tuesday
2 after Labor Day in September.
3
4 Manager Lunt stated he would offer several alternatives based on the time necessary to
5 make all the parts fit together. Setting the date for the Town Meeting is the
6 SelectBoard’s decision.
7
8 Scheduling and logistics were discussed.
9

1 0 Chair Macauley voiced concern for the School Budget and whether the budget could be
1 1 ratified in time for the funds to be used when needed. Mr. Lichtenstein shared Chair
1 2 Macauley’s concerns.
13 S

1 4 Ms. Littlefield asked about the venue. Close quarters for the meeting would not be
1 5 possible. Manager Lunt noted there were three different venue options in his memo.
16
1 7 VI. Unfinished Business
18 None presented
19
20 VII. New Business
2 1 A. Request authorizationfor release and expenditure of$4, 159. 06 to Seabridge Marine
22 from the Bartlett Landing CIP line Acct. # 6410300-24671 that has a balance of
23 $46631.99for the realignment work and thepurchase andplacement ofa new no
24 wake buoy at Bartlett landing
25 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved with Mr. Mooers seconding, authorization for release and
26 expenditure of $4, 1 59.06 to Seabridge Marine from the Bartlett Landing CIP line Acct. #
27 6410300-24671 that has a balance of $46,631.99 for the realignment work and the
28 purchase and placement of a new no-wake buoy at Bartlett landing, as presented.
29 VOTE:
30 MattHart: Aye
3 1 Rick Mooers: Aye
32 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
3 3 Martha Dudman: Aye
34 Chair John Macauley: Aye
35 Motion approved 5-0.
36
37 B. Elmer Beal Jr./D.B.A. Burning Tree Restaurant Otter Creek Dr., Otter Creek
38 Requestfor Liquor License Renewal
39 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval for Elmer Beal
40 Jr./DBA Burning Tree Restaurant, Otter Creek Dr., Otter Creek Request for Liquor
41 License Renewal, as presented.
42 VOTE:
43 Martha Dudman: Aye
44 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
45 Matt Hart: Aye
46 Rick Mooers: Aye



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes ofJuly 6 2020 5

1 Chair John Macauley: Aye
2 Motion approved 5-0.
3
4 C. Benefit Accrual Extension
5 Manager Lunt noted that he asked for the extension because employees with accrual
6 buildup have been unable to use time off due to the Covid pandemic prior to the deadline
7 of its use. The proposed extension would be in effect to June 30, 2022.
8
9 After some discussion, The Board agreed with Manager Lunt’s suggestion of setting the

10 June 30, 2022 deadline date, and including an option of extending that date should
1 1 operations remain affected by Covid longer than expected.
12
1 3 MOTION: Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, that the deadline date for
14 benefit accrual of December 3 1 , 202 1 , be extended to June 3 0, 2022.
15 VOTE:
1 6 Rick Mooers: Aye
17 MarthaDudman: Aye
18 MattHart: Aye
1 9 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
20 Chair John Macauley: Aye
21 Motion approved 5-0.
22
23 Manager Lunt thanked the Board on the behalf of the Town Employees.
24
25 D. Options and alternativesfor Open Floor Town Meeting
26 Manager Lunt reported that Town Meeting cannot occur within a building this year, due
27 to the Covid pandemic.
28
29 A drive-in Town Meeting format, such as Bar Harbor held, could potentially work well.
30
3 1 Tremont and Southwest Harbor had tied their Town Meeting to the July referendum.
32 Manager Lunt felt such an option removes the opportunity for citizens to discuss the
33 issues before them.
34
35 A drive-in Town Meeting would likely be held at the MDI High School. Manager Lunt
3 6 warned there could be complaints that the venue was not within the Town of Mount
37 Desert. It is, however, a property the Town pays taxes into, and it’s closer to the
38 population center ofthe Town than Northeast Harbor is.
39
40 Manager Lunt did not feel the Northeast Harbor marina area would work well. Part of
41 the consideration criteria for choosing a venue is that everyone attending should have line
42 of sight to the Moderator. The configuration of the marina area would not offer that line
43 of sight. Theoretically, you could have more cars wanting to attend than can be parked at
44 the marina. A backup plan would have to be in place for that contingency.
45
46 Manager Lunt felt holding the event at the high school was the best solution.



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes ofJuly 6 2020 6

1
2 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, having the Town
3 Meeting at the MDI High School, similar to the way the Town ofBar Harbor held their
4 Town Meeting.
5
6 Ms. Littlefield added that she visited the high school when Bar Harbor’s Town Meeting
7 was occurring. She noted the setup was not difficult. There might be a cost associated to
8 things like a sound system. The venue setup was very close to the high school graduation
9 setup. Such a setup should work well. Manager Lunt noted grant money was likely

1 0 available for the sound system that would be required. FEMA money might be able to
1 1 cover in the event the grant money was not enough.
12
1 3 Ms. Dudman noted the estimate on attendance was approximately 90 people; two-thirds
1 4 of the people they usually get. Manager Lunt noted that he and Mr. Ferm were having a
1 5 meeting soon to discuss some of the logistics. A waiver on the quorum requirement
1 6 might be possible.
17
1 8 Mr. Lichtenstein supported a Town Meeting held at the high school. He noted the Town
1 9 has had their Town Meeting at the high school before, when the elementary school was
20 under renovation. There were no complaints from residents about that Town Meeting.
2 1 Mr. Lichtenstein was told there was room enough for 1 50 cars at the high school.
22
23 Mr. Hart pointed out that the venue choice needs to take into consideration the date of an
24 outdoor meeting. Manager Lunt agreed. This would be part ofhis discussion with Mr.
25 Ferm. The meeting might have to be held earlier in the day to be conscious of Fall
26 nightfall.
27
28 Additionally, Mr. Hart wondered ifthe Town had the ability to group items together for
29 review. Many items incur little to no discussion. Grouping things together might
3 0 streamline the discussion, and of course any item requiring further discussion could be
3 1 pulled from a group for that purpose.
32
33 Manager Lunt agreed to report back with more information, as well as potential dates, at
34 the next SelectBoard meeting.
35
36 Ms. Littlefield added that if school convenes at the high school this fall, that will also
37 affect a Town Meeting.
38
39 Manager Lunt noted that the Warrant needs to be printed, and the work Treasurer Mahar
40 noted on the Bond must be completed. These items need to be considered when picking
41 adate.
42
43 VOTE:
44 Martha Dudman: Aye
45 Matt Hart: Aye
46 Wendy Littlefield: Aye



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes ofJuly 6 2020 7

1 RickMooers: Aye
2 Chair John Macauley: Aye
3 Motion approved 5-0.
4
5 ChiefWillis reported the Bar Harbor Town Meeting followed the plan used for
6 graduation, and it worked well. Residents stayed in their cars and votes were taken using
7 cards held outside the car. He agreed with Ms. Littlefield’s suggestion offinding a date
8 prior to school starting, and also to plan on a rain date should the meeting need to be
9 continued to a date certain.

10
1 1 Mr. Lichtenstein asked what, other than the Warrant, was delaying holding the meeting
12 sooner. It was noted the Warrant must be printed and posted ten days prior to Town
1 3 Meeting and publication of the Bond Articles Treasurer Mahar mentioned earlier will
14 require up to three weeks to complete. She added that if votes can be taken by estimating
1 5 numbers as opposed to actual handcounts, it would streamline the Town Meeting process
16 significantly.
17
1 8 E. Revisit Warrant Articlesfor the Annual Town Meeting:
19 i. Article 22- Date taxes are due/Interest rate
20 ii. Article 25 — Interest ratesfor tax abatedproperties
21 iii. New Article on Climate Emergency Resolution
22 Clerk Woolfolk noted Public Notice has been given for the Public Hearing. If a Motion
23 is made now to change these before the Warrant is printed, and have it updated for the
24 Warrant, then 45 days between that update and Town Meeting are required. Manager
25 Lunt was getting legal advice on whether that 45-day length can also be waived or
26 changed.
27
28 Ms. Littlefield wondered if tabling these items until the Town had those answers would
29 delay things. Clerk Woolfolk noted it would delay when the Warrant could go to print.
30 Getting the Warrant printed is key to when the Town Meeting can occur.
31
32 Treasurer Mahar pointed out that these items can be changed on the floor of Town
33 Meeting. Manager Lunt agreed they could. He suggested approving the Warrant as it
34 now stands in order to get the Warrant printed, and if amendment is required it can be
35 done on the floor ofTown Meeting.
36
37 Chair Macauley was concerned with whether a date can be changed on Town Meeting
3 8 Floor. Manager Lunt reported he had discussed with Maine Municipal Association the
39 possibility of going to the SelectBoard regarding changing the dates and the MMA stated
40 that dates could be changed at Town Meeting. This was due to the Covid pandemic, and
41 an effort to avoid making things more complicated than necessary.
42
43 Mr. Lichtenstein noted the only changes to the School Budget is numbers, not wording,
44 or other parts of the body of their Articles. Mr. Lichtenstein advocated for adding the
45 Climate Resolution presented to the Board at previous meetings only if it did not cause
46 undue difficulty, and not at the expense of holding up Town Meeting.



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofJuly 6 2020 8

1
2 Manager Lunt felt adding the Climate Resolution to the Warrant would delay things. Mr.
3 Lichtenstein then suggested delaying the issue to a future Town Meeting, or a Special
4 Town Meeting.
5
6 Ms. Dudman asked why the Climate Resolution could not be added. Manager Lunt noted
7 a Public Hearing would have to be scheduled and advertised. This would push dates
8 back. The 45-day rule would come into play, and it likely could not be waived. The
9 Resolution was brought before the Board after the Warrant was voted on.

10
1 1 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, that due to
1 2 circumstances beyond the SelectBoard’s control to remove the Article on Climate
1 3 Emergency Resolution and revisit the Resolution at the soonest future date the
1 4 SelectBoard can.
15 VOTE:
1 6 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
1 7 Martha Dudman: Aye
1 8 Rick Mooers: Aye
19 MattHart: Aye
20 Chair John Macauley: Aye
21 Motion approved 5-0.
22
23 Ms. Littlefield requested that Mr. Lichtenstein relay to the creators of the Climate
24 Resolution what happened and why. Mr. Lichtenstein agreed to do so.
25
26 No further action was taken.
27
28 F. Accept grantfrom Maine Department ofHealth and Human Servicesfor COVID-19
29 related expenses
30 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, to accept the Grant from
31 Maine Department of Health and Human Services for COVID-19 related expenses, as
32 presented, and with thanks to Town Manager Lunt for his work on obtaining the grant.
33
34 The Board lauded Manager Lunt’s efforts.
35
36 VOTE:
37 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
38 Rick Mooers: Aye
39 Martha Dudman: Aye
40 Matt Hart: Aye
41 Chair John Macauley: Aye
42 Motion approved 5-0.
43
44 G. Contingent onflinding approval at the 2020 town meeting to be held at a yet-to-be
45 determined date:



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes ofJuly 6 2020 9

1 • Consideration ofaward ofthe FY-21 paving contract to Northeast Paving,
2 formerly Lane Construction, for the amount of$382, 688,
3 • with the remaining appropriation budgetfunds of$2E4312 ofthe proposed
4 budget of$410,000 to be used at the discretion ofPublic Works Director Tony
5 Smith and
6 • to authorize PWD Smith to execute the contract with Northeast Paving on
7 beha(fofthe Town.
8 MOTION: Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, that contingent on funding
9 approval at the 2020 town meeting to be held at a yet-to-be-determined date:

1 0 • Approval of award of the FY-2 1 paving contract to Northeast Paving, formerly
1 1 Lane Construction, for the amount of $382,688,
12 • with the remaining appropriation budget funds of $27,3 1 2 of the proposed budget
1 3 of $41 0,000 to be used at the discretion of Public Works Director Tony Smith and,
14 • to authorize PWD Smith to execute the contract with Northeast Paving on behalf
15 of the Town.
16 As presented.
17 VOTE:
1 8 Rick Mooers: Aye
1 9 Martha Dudman: Aye
20 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
21 MattHart: Aye
22 Chair John Macauley: Aye
23 Motion approved 5-0.
24
25 H Consideration ofretaining the services ofan MDIHS student as a summer helper in
26 the Public Works Department through the Maine Department ofLabor Bureau of
27 Rehabilitation Services at no cost to the Town
28 Public Works Director Smith noted the Town has participated in this program twice
29 before. He felt it was good for the student and also good for the Public Works
30 Department employees.
31
32 MOTION: Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, retaining the services of
33 an MDIHS student as a summer helper in the Public Works Department through the
34 Maine Department of Labor, Bureau of Rehabilitation Services at no cost to the Town, as
35 presented.
36 VOTE:
37 Rick Mooers: Aye
38 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
39 Martha Dudman: Aye
40 Matt Hart: Aye
41 Chair John Macauley: Aye
42 Motion approved 5-0.
43
44 VIII. Other Business
45 A. Such other business as may be legally conducted
46 Town Manager Lunt brought up the situation with the public restrooms.



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofJuly 6 2020 10

1
2 Director Smith reported that the Chamber of Commerce has received questions,
3 comments, and requests for help from the Main Street business owners with regard to
4 public restrooms. The Great Harbor Museum has opted not to open the public restrooms
5 in their building. Because ofthis business owners are referring people to the
6 Neighborhood House for use oftheir restrooms. Director Smith suggested getting
7 permission from the museum to open those restrooms, with a company in place to
8 maintain and supply them. He made note ofthe Museum’s third-party request, to be used
9 for the public restrooms.

10
1 1 In Seal Harbor, restrooms are also an issue. Director Smith has drafted some guidelines
1 2 on how the Town will address both public and private town restrooms. The Seal Harbor
I 3 VIS has stated they do not plan to open their restrooms this summer. There are some
1 4 portable toilets in Seal Harbor. The Seal Harbor VIS also is receiving money in the third-
1 5 party requests from the Town for use on the public restrooms.
16
1 7 Director Smith hoped to put the Museum in touch with a cleaning/maintenance company.
1 8 He suggested the restrooms could be opened at 6AM, be cleaned and disinfected at that
1 9 time, and then a few hours later, the hard surfaces could again be cleaned and disinfected.
20 The restrooms could be locked up at 6PM.
21
22 Manager Lunt reviewed the Great Harbor Museum’s third-party request. The funds
23 requested were noted as exclusively for restroom maintenance. If the Museum was
24 willing to maintain the restrooms via a third-party company, that would be good. But if
25 not, an issue arises over the funds requested. Manager Lunt hoped a solution could be
26 found in order to open the restrooms.
27
28 Director Smith was willing to speak with both the Museum personnel and the maintenance
29 company. Additionally, he recalled that a few years ago the Seal Harbor VIS received a
30 sizable increase in their third-party request earmarked specifically for restroom
3 1 maintenance.
32
33 The public restrooms are open at the Marina. Director Smith noted they were open 6AM
34 to 11PM.
35
36 Ms. Littlefield did not feel the Neighborhood House should be bearing the brunt of the
37 Main Street public restrooms being closed. Mr. Hart agreed the Neighborhood House
38 restrooms were not set up as a truly public restroom facility. He hoped Director Smith’s
39 suggestion would work.
40
41 Ms. Dudman agreed; Director Smith’s idea was a good one.
42
43 Chair Macauley suggested taking the funds that otherwise would have been given as third
44 party requests for use at these restrooms and apply it to a maintenance company.
45



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes ofJuly 6, 2020 1 1

1 Treasurer Mahar reported that third-party requests are stated as being given when Town
2 ‘ cashflow allows. It is not considered part ofthe Town’s operating budget. Currently,
3 with no tax money coming in and less revenue than estimated from excise, there is a three-
4 month cushion of available funds without considering either the reserve transfers, or the
5 third-party requests, for paying the county tax. The Town is obligated for the assessment,
6 the high school, and the county tax. She cautioned the Board on how such an expenditure
7 could be done. Perhaps it could be discussed at the next meeting.
8
9 Director Smith offered to pay for the cleaning out of the Public Works budgets. Parks and

1 0 Cemeteries, and Buildings and Grounds line items can perhaps cover.
11
12 Treasurer Mahar reported having third parties inquiring when they would get their
13 funding. It was Director Smith’s opinion that as both the Museum and the Seal Harbor
14 VIS have funding requests tied to cleaning the public restrooms specifically, they would
1 5 not get those funds, as they have not opened the restrooms.
16
1 7 Treasurer Mahar clarified she was referring to all third-party requests.
18
1 9 Ms. Littlefield wondered if the issue should wait till Town Meeting.
20
2 1 Director Smith noted that with Town Meeting possibly not happening till September, that
22 would be too late. He was suggesting using the 3/l2ths oflast year’s approved budget
23 moving forward starting now. This would not affect third-party requests. He reported a
24 Museum representative telling him they’d be happy to have the Town cleaning the
25 bathrooms. This is what he’s offering to do with Public Works funds, if approval can be
26 obtained from the Museum.
27
28 Ms. Dudman noted that ifthe money is taken from the Public Works Budget, then will the
29 third-party requests be modified? And should it be done now or on the floor of Town
30 Meeting? Manager Lunt felt it should be done on the floor. There were others, such as
3 1 the Island Explorer that requested funds but are not in operation this year.
32
33 Clerk Woolfolk noted that third-party requesters are usually encouraged to attend Town
34 Meeting to answer questions that might come up. She asked ifthey should be encouraged
35 this year. Manager Lunt felt there would be room. Third-party requesters at the Town
36 Meeting is not a requirement, just a suggestion. Ifthere was a question as to why the
37 money was requested on the Town Meeting Floor it would behoove the requester to attend
38 to speak to any questions.
39
40 Director Smith agreed to look into the details of the public restrooms.
41
42 Chamber of Commerce Representative Nicky Sumter lauded Director Smith’s assistance
43 with the matter.
44
45 Manager Lunt noted that this was likely Mr. Mooers’ last meeting as a SelectBoard
46 Member, unless he was elected again via write-in.



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes ofJuly 6 2020 12

2 IX. Treasurer’s Warrants
3 A. Approve & Sign Treasurer ‘s Warrant AP2075 in the amount of$244, 766.77
4 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, approval and signature of
5 Treasurer’ s Warrant AP2075 in the amount of $244,766.77, as presented.
6 VOTE:
7 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
8 MattHart: Aye
9 RickMooers: Aye

10 MarthaDudman: Aye
1 1 Chair John Macauley: Aye
1 2 Motion approved 5-0.
13
14 B. Approve Signed Treasurer Payroll State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2O 72,
15 AP2073, AP2074 andPR2O27 in the amounts of$3,]33.86, $12,430.31, $5,973.75
I 6 and $1 1 8, 63 7. 09, respectively
1 7 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, approval of signed
1 8 Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2072, AP2073, AP2074 and
19 PR2027 inthe amounts of$3,133.86, $12,430.31, $5,973.75 and $118,637.09,
20 respectively, as presented.
21 VOTE:
22 MarthaDudman: Aye
23 MattHart: Aye
24 RickMooers: Aye
25 Wendy Littlefield: Abstains
26 Chair John Macauley: Aye
27 Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention)
28
29 C. Acknowledge Treasurer ‘s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 14, 26 and 01 in the
3 0 amounts of$1 7, 803. 76, $1 89, 739. 51, and $58, 734. 69, respectively
3 1 MOTION: Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, acknowledgement of
32 Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 14, 26 and Olin the amounts of
33 $17,803.76, $189,739.51, and $58,734.69, respectively, as presented
34 VOTE:
35 Rick Mooers: Aye
36 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
37 Matt Hart: Aye
38 Martha Dudman: Aye
39 Chair John Macauley: Aye
40 Motion approve 5-0.
41
42 X. Adjournment
43 MOTION: Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, adjournment.
44 VOTE:
45 Rick Mooers: Aye
46 Wendy Littlefield: Aye



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes ofJuly 6 2020 13

1 Matt Hart: Aye
2 Martha Dudman: Aye
3 Chair John Macauley: Aye
4 Motion approved 5-0.
5
6 The Board thanked Mr. Mooers for this service to the Town.
7
8 Meeting was adjourned at 5:07PM.
9

10
11
12 Respectfully Submitted,
13
14
15
16 Wendy Littlefield, Secretary



CONSENT AGENDA



Town ofMount Desert
Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232
E-mail townc1erk(rntdeseaorg Web Address www.mtdesert.org

MEMO

DATE: July 16, 2020

TO: Board of Selectmen

3J
FROM: Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk \j

RE: 7/14/2020 Candidate Election Results

Tuesday’s election:

BOS
• John Macauley — re elected (needs to take oath)
• Geoffrey Wood — elected (write in) oath taken 7/16/2020

School Board
• Susan MacCready — elected; oath taken 7/16/2020

School District Trustee
• Gail Marshall — elected (write in) declined to serve as she has two years remaining on her

Warrant Committee appointment

Will need to appoint someone for the two-year term.

• Christy Benson — elected (write in) unable to serve as she is no longer a resident of Mt. Desert.

Will need to appoint someone for the three-year term.

Docurnent2



WARDEN’S CERTIFICATE OF
RESULTS OF ELECTIONS FOR OFFICE

SECRET BALLOT ELECTION
[30-A M.R.S.A. §2531-A]

TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT

Vote for not more than ONE

ELECTED

ELECTED (write-in)

I hereby certify the following as the results of the election of officials for the Town of Mount Desert held July 14, 2020:

For Selectman, a term of three years:

MACAULEY, John B.

______

WRITE IN ELECTED

______

(Scattered other write-in votes)

Blanks

#votes:#

# votes: #

# votes: #

# votes: #

#votes:#

#votes:#

Vote for not more than TWO

ELECTED

ELECTED (write-in)

(write-in)

(write-in)

Vote for not more than ONE

ELECTED (write-in)

For School District Trustee, a term of three years:

____________________#votes:#

Vote for not more than ONE

ELECTED (write-in)

NO OTHER QUESTIONS APPEARED ON THIS BALLOT

Warden:

______________________

Ninette Ferm

#votes:#

# votes: #

#votes:#

#votes:#

For School Board, a term of three years:

MacCREADY, Susan.

(Scattered other write-in votes)

Blanks

For School District Trustee, a term of two years:

______________________________#

votes: # .3

(Scattered other write-in votes) # votes: #

Blanks #votes:#

(Scattered other write-in votes)

Blanks

# votes: #

#votes:#

Dated: July 14, 2020



m:a020 cc rneetings\june2O2O\june 16, 2020 csm\june 16, 2()2Ocsm minutes docx

COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting
www.co.hancock.me.us

Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request

The special meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by
Commissioner Clark at 8:30 am. on Tuesday June 16, 2020. The Commissioners attended
remotely using a Zoom meeting. County Administrator Scott Adkins and Deputy County
Administrator Rebekah Knowlton were also in attendance, as well as several Department Heads.
The meeting link was made available to the public on the Hancock County website; more than 5
dozen members of the public attended.

Adjustments to I approval of agenda:
MOTION: reserve time to discuss any public comments (Blasi/Woinbacher 2-1, motion
passed, Clark opposed)
Commissioner Clark said he did not understand what the motion was for, as the agenda allows
for public comment already, so he opposed the motion. Commissioner Wombacher suggested
that if a large number of people wished to speak, a separate public meeting at a later date where
issues could be addressed in a better manner than over a Zoom call might be appropriate.
Commissioner Clark said that the County Administrator is compiling a file ofwritten comments
regarding the Sheriffs riot gear agenda item and suggested that, in the interest of getting those
comments on the record, the public submit those comments to the County Administrator. Our
Zoom account allows for a limited number of participants. Written comments will be part of the
record and available for review.

MOTION: hear all public coiments that wish to speak today (Blasi/motion fails for lack of a
second
Commissioner Clark questioned the necessity ofthis motion.

There was some discussion regarding the process ofpublic comment in a Zoom setting; it
presented a logistical challenge as there were 66 participants. Commissioner Wombacher again
suggested a separate meeting in order to better manage participation. Commissioner Clark
suggested establishing a meeting time with the purpose ofdiscussing the Sheriffs request of riot
gear. Commissioner Wombacher agreed that a meeting dedicated to that purpose would be
appropriate but it should be held soon. CA Adkins said participants in the Zoom chat were
expressing concern about the Sheriff’s item regarding the purchase of firearms and equipment.
Sheriff Kane said he agreed with Commissioner Wombacher and would support having a
separate meeting for the riot gear agenda item. Sheriff Kane said the request to purchase
firearms and equipment was not related to the riot gear agenda item at all; the riot gear item had
been removed prior to the meeting’s commencement. He explained that the purchase of firearms
and equipment was to outfit the deputy, if the Commissioners approve that hire today. This
position is required to fulfill the contract with the Town of Stonington. Commissioner Blasi said
the Sheriff can use the DARE Deputy for Patrol on a full time basis, the Rural Patrol Agreement
is still in effect, and although budgeted, the cash flow cost at this time with an outstanding TAN
is not advisable. He said the cost for officer buyout from Old Town is $18,000, his Glock pistol
is $428, the Windham AR-IS rifle is $732, and the Aimpoint Optic is $469.49, among other



m:\202() cc meetings\june2O2O\june 1 6, 2020 csinjune 1 6, 2O2Ocsm minutes docx

equipment items, his salary, and benefits. Commissioner Blasi said he has personally received
26 comniunications and 25 to Commissioners and Sheriffrequesting reduced spending on police
personnel and equipment in favor ofusing taxpayer dollars to fund the other types of crisis
management interventions that he expected to hear about in public comments today. He said he
has received zero communications in favor of riot gear and firearms and equipment purchase.
Sheriff Kane said he would not be able to fill the Stonington contract without this hire.
Commissioner Wombacher said he thought we needed to fulfill the contract with Stonington, and
referenced the changing role ofthe State Police that has put more strain on the Sheriff’s
Department.

MOTION: Approve the hire of Marcus Downes of Hampilen as Patrol Deputy, effective
June 27, 2020, at step 12C (Clark/Wombacher 2-1, motion passed, Blasi opposed)
Discussion and approval of the transfer of funds for the officer buy out will occur at a subsequent
meeting. Some members ofthe public who were present wished to make a connnent before the
vote was called. Commissioner Clark explained that this was not a public hearing, but a meeting
for the Commissioners to conduct business and take action on County matters.

Conirnissioner Clark said no action was required for item C approval to purchase firearms and
equipment because permission to purchase has been secured through the budget process; the
Commission needs to approve the transfer of funds. This will be considered when the
Commissioners have a transfer request to approve. Commissioner Wombacher said since there
are so many people on the call that want to hear about the issue, the Sheriff should explain the
equipment request so that people have a better understanding of it. Commissioner Clark said this
allows the Sheriffto explain but does not give the public an opportunity to be heard.
Commissioner Blasi said the last two comments ofhis earlier statement are to be applied to this
agenda item and wanted them carried forward to the next discussion ofthis item. Commissioner
Blasi requested to go to public comment at this point. Register ofDeeds Julie Curtis requested
that the Courthouse Reopening item be addressed first so she and other department heads could
get back to work. Commissioner Clark suggested getting through the rest ofthe agenda, then
having public comment and it could go as long as they wanted. Commissioner Wombacher
agreed. Deputy CA Knowlton suggested compiling a list of those who wished to speak.
Commissioners Clark and Wombacher agreed. Commissioner Wombacher said this was a very
unusual circumstance; even with the most contentious issues we’ve only had one-third of this
number wishing to make a public comment and we have to show enough flexibility to hear
everyone’s voice and also get the business ofthe meeting done.

Meeting Minutes:
MOTION: Approve the minutes of the June 2, 2020 Commissioners’ Regular Meeting
(Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Commissioners:
Courthouse reopening- CA Adkins reported that we are prepared to reopen, whenever the
Commission establishes that date. When working with the public, employees will be expected to
wear masks, in addition to the physical distancing requirements. Although County offices are
still closed, there is no reduction in services to the public. CA Adkins said that we have a supply
of masks and have instituted additional cleaning and sanitizing. The commission agreed to



m:\202() cc ineetings\june2O2O\june 16, 2020 csm\june 16, 2O2Ocsm minutes docx

discuss this again during the July 7 meeting. SheriffKane said his office has a suppiy of neck
gaiters that can be used as face coverings and offered them to other employees. Court marshals
are monitoring people entering the building and providing masks; they have reported 100%
compliance with the public.

To remain consistent with the governor’s latest guidelines, the Commission agreed to allow out
of state travel for employees traveling to New Hampshire and Vermont. The 1 4 day mandatory
quarantine for traveling outside ofthe State ofMaine will not apply to travel to New Hampshire
and Vermont.

Airport:
MOTION: Appoint William Eberhardt of Orland to the Airport Advisory Committee, to
fill the term previously held by Kelly Bouchard, until December 31, 2022
(Wombacher/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)
This is a seat from Commissioner Wombacher’s district.

Essential Air Services proposals-
Four proposals were submitted: Southern Airways Express, Silver Airways, Boutique Air, and
Cape Air. The Commissioners directed Airport Manager Muise and CA Adkins to develop a
matrix that breaks down the critical information from the proposals so the Commissioners can
make a comparison. The Commissioners will review the Airport Advisory Committee’s
recommendation and the matrix for action at the July 7 meeting.

Several members ofthe public expressed concern about how public comment would be
incorporated into the meeting if it was held when the business of the meeting was done.
Conimissioner Clark said it would remain part ofthe record. CA Adkins said any votes taken by
the Commission can be reversed by the Commission after hearing public comment; the
Commissioners have the opportunity to change their minds ifthey wish.

EMA:
MOTION: continue the National Incident Management Proclamation adopted by the
Commissioners in 2017 (Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)
Deputy EMA Director Andrew Braley explained that in 201 7 the County adopted the National
Incident Management System. This is a reaffirmation that this remains the best federal guidance
and best practices to make sure that Hancock County is aligned with other state, local, and
federal resources for managing incidents on any scale.

Sheriff:
MOTION: Approve Patrol Deputies’ Bonds, the Chief Deputy’s Bond, and the Sheriffs
Bond as requested by DA Matt Foster (Wombacher/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

Jail:
MOTION: approve a 30 day extension of leave of absence without pay for Nancy Pelletier
(Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

UT:



m:\202() cc meetings\june2O2O\june 1 6, 2020 csm\june 16, 2O2Ocsm minutes docx

MOTION: approve the renewal of the Snow Removal Agreement with Michael J. Barry
dibla Barry’s Trucking (Blasi/Wombacher 2-1, Clark opposed, motion passed)
Commissioner Clark said he opposed the motion based upon a technical issue regarding process.

County Administrator:
Deputy CA Knowlton reported that Maine Municipal Association has a program called Workers
Compensation Safety Incentive Program which provides incentive credits for reaching certain
benchmarks. The Commissioners agreed to participate in the program.

MOTION: participate in the Workers Compensation Safety Incentive Program with Maine
Municipal Association (Wombacher/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

Public Comment:
Full audio ofthis meeting’s public comment is recorded in the Zoom meeting video file.
The following members ofthe public offered public comment in opposition to the Sheriffs
agenda requests and many commented on the meeting process:
Lawson Wulsin
Robin Furth
Rachel Singh
Nate Stephenson
Leslie Ross
Hanna Gutow
Gregory Schulz
Kiera Luu
Sarah Elliott
Brett Ciccotelli
Maria Simpson
DavidPage
Gabrielle Weilman
Zachary Taibi
Liza Hill

MOTION: add to the next meeting agenda a discussion of community crisis intervention
committee (Blasi/Wombacher 2-0 motion passed, Clark was not present for discussion of
the motion and did not vote)
Commissioner Blasi said the discussion should include whether some ofthe funds that would go
toward the deputy would be used for this or if there is simply enough volunteer energy to staff
the committee. He said the committee should be installed as an operating committee such as the
safety committee. Sheriff Kane requested that the proposal for the committee, with thoughts and
recommendations, be submitted in advance in order to expedite things. Leslie Ross, of
Restorative Justice Committee said this was not prepared but they would work on something to
submit.

After public comment Commissioner Clark asked if Commissioners Blasi and Wombacher
would like to reconsider their vote for the motion to hire a deputy. Commissioner Wombacher
said he agreed with the vast majority of the public calling in regarding how the process of public



m:’2O2() cc meetings\june2O2O\june 16, 2020 csmune 16, 2O2Ocsm minutes docx

comment was handled. He said he did not have a different feeling on the vote to hire a deputy to
fill the Stonington contract; he said this is separate from the request for the riot gear, which he
opposes. He said the people in the Town of Stonington, one of the towns in his district, deserve
to have a person to patrol the town. Commissioner Wombacher said he did not see this as a spot
to defund the Sheriff’s Department and that he was a little bit unsure about the how people use
the term defunding while keeping public safety paramount, but it is a good discussion and he is
willing to have it around budget time and he encouraged those present to take a more active role
in the budget process. He said he supports the Sheriff’s request for a Deputy; it’s a good thing
for the County, and it’s the right thing to do. There is added pressure on the Sheriff’s
Department to cover a larger area because ofreduced coverage by the State Police. He said he
agreed that the vote should not have been taken when it was and apologized for that.
Commissioner Blasi said there did not seem to be a move to reconsider the vote but still wanted
his statement in the record. Commissioner Clark said he agreed with Conwnissioner
Wombacher. Commissioner Clark said the decision to hire the deputy was not to increase the
patrol staff for the Sheriff’s Department, but to accommodate the Town of Stonington’s request
for better police protection for their community.
Leslie Ross said that Downeast Restorative Justice will put together a proposal and welcomed
input. She asked people to contact her about what they would like to see in that proposal. CA
Adkins said anyone interested in participation in the committee should contact him, Deputy CA
Knowlton, or Leslie Ross.

MOTION: to adjourn 11:28 (Wombacher/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

Respectfully submitted,

Rebekah Knowlton
Deputy County Administrator



UNFINISHED BUSINESS



MARGARET T. JEFFERY, ESQ., LLC
59 Cottage Street

P.O. Box 797
Bar Harbor, Maine 04609

Tel: (207)288-2701
Fax: (207)288-2704

mtjesqbarharborIaw.com

May27, 2020

John Macauley, Chairman
Board of Selectmen
Town of Mount Desert
2 1 Sea Street
P.O. Box 248 .

Mount Desert, Maine 04662

Re: Use ofthe Bait Shack

Dear Mr. Chairman:

I represent David Rockefeller, Jr., who is the principal of Seal Harbor Boathouse, LLC.
the abutter to the Bait Shack, so-called, and the Town Landing on the westerly shore of Seal
Harbor. It has been brought to Mr. Rockefeller’s attention that the Selectmen are debating
improvements to the Bait Shack, changing the term of the historical five-year lease for use of the
Bait Shack, and the possible change of use of the Bait Shack. In this letter, I wish to bring to
your attention the hazards ofthe proposed changes.

We have reviewed the title to the Town Landing, so-called, and have found a deed
conveying the Town Landing to John D. Rockefeller, Jr. We have provisionally concluded that
there has been no conveyance ofthe Town Landing from John D. Rockefeller, Jr., or from the
heirs and devisees of John D. Rockefeller, Jr. Through the deeded conveyances of the Town
Landing, there are repeated references to the rights of the public in and to the town road and the
Town Landing. I have spoken with the attorney who issued the title insurance policy to the
Town of Mount Desert about our findings.

As I have researched the use of the Bait Shack, I have heard from locals that the
lobstermen fished from the Boathouse wharfprior to it being improved to its current condition.
In the mid-1950’s, when the Rockefeller family wished to improve the Boathouse, they offered
to build the Bait Shack and a ramp and float for the fishermen. The gift of the Bait Shack and
the ramp and float were given for the sole purpose of fishing, and no other purpose. A recorded
survey plan from 1959 shows that the Bait Shack, ramp and float were existing at that time. For
over sixty years, Seal Harbor’s fishermen have used the Bait Shack; currently, the Seal Harbor
Fishermen’s Cooperative Association has a Lease Agreement with the Town of Mount Desert to
use the Bait Shack.



The fishermen of Seal Harbor’s reliance on the Bait Shack is ongoing today. The ramp
and float are no longer there, but an outhaul and mooring marks the location of a skiff that is
used to access lobster boats in the harbor. Such reliance leads to the continuance ofthe historical
use ofthe Bait Shack and its character steeped in fishing tradition. The Fishermen’s Cooperative
requires a long-term commitment from the Town of Mount Desert and the surrounding neighbors
in order to plan and ensure access to the water by its lobstermen in the years to come.

The Town Landing and the Bait Shack do not have an area on which to park vehicles, nor
does access to the Town Landing and the Bait Shack allow for turning a vehicle in order to exit
Dodge Point Road. In keeping with the mutual benefit between the owners ofthe Boathouse and
the fishermen of Seal Harbor, and in furtherance ofthe Rockefeller family’s continuing support
ofthe fishermen in Seal Harbor, the owners ofthe Boathouse have allowed the Fishermen’s
Cooperative to park on the Boathouse property, and to enter the Boathouse property in order to
turn vehicles. This permission does not extend to members ofthe general public.

Dodge Point Road has served a quiet neighborhood in Seal Harbor. As the surrounding
areas become increasingly populous and busy, Dodge Point remains a neighborhood of
traditional use. A change or increase in use of the Town Landing will be an unwelcome
disruption to the neighborhood.

On behalf of the principal of Seal Harbor Boathouse, LLC, I hereby request that the
Board of Selectmen continue to support the traditional use of the Bait Shack by entering a five
year lease with the Seal Harbor Fishermen’s Cooperative Association.

Yours truly,

.1



Town ofMount Desert
Michael Bender, Fire Chief
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-27&51 1 1 Fax 207-276-5732
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

firechief(mtdesert.org

Men
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager

From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief

CC: Tony Smith, Public Works Director, Basil Mahaney, Crew Chief, NEH Ambulance

Date: July 14, 2020

Re: Request for Release of Reserve Funds

I would like to request authorization from the Board of Selectman to use an amount not to exceed
$27,000.00 from account #4040300-24470 (Fire Station Building Reserve), for the purpose of retaining
Hedefine Engineering & Design, Inc. to provide professional technical services to develop a feasibility
options plan for the construction of a new fire station in Northeast Harbor. The current unencumbered
balance ofthe Fire Station Building Reserve account is $49,124.35.

Hedefine worked with us earlier this year to develop information related to two other options that, after
their review, were deemed to be not feasible. This new study will be for a facility to be located on the
wooded area atthe bottom of Sea Street and to the east ofthe paid parking spaces in that area. We
briefly discussed this location with the Selectboard eariler this year, but we did not have enough
information available at that time to be able to present a thorough review of the use ofthis area so the
concept was tabled.

As was discussed earlier this year with the Selectboard, the purpose for constructing a new station is to
provide the required additional space for staff living quarters, including the Fire Department and the
Northeast Harbor Ambulance Service with bunk rooms, bathrooms, a locker room, a shared FD/EMS
day room, shared kitchen facilities, share meeting/training room(s), a maintenance shop, expanded
truck bays and other needs to be identified dung design that will accommodate the fire department’s
expected transition to a 24 hour, 7 days (24/7) a week staffing model. It is anticipated thatthis new
building will address the projected shortage of adequately-trained personnel needed to meetthe critical
needs of the Fire Department, which is currently operating at a 10 hour per seven day (1 0/7) schedule.
The Ambulance is presently on a 24.7 work schedule, relying on limited quarters to do so.

Over the past several years, I have documented the need for fundamental change in our on-call
firefighter system. On several occasions I have indicated that the current system has been weakening
and has at times, failed to provide an appropriate response to emergencies. Increased call volume
coupled with the decreased response at night by our call force leaves us in a very vulnerable position.



The generational and demographic issues are obvious in Mount Desert; we no longer have a
substantial contingent of people who work locally and are able to drop whatthey are doing to respond
tda fire call, as was more common 50 years ago. The increased cost of housing in Mount Desert
means that we have fewer young adults. Working age adults are more likely to work out oftown, for
longer hours, to have children at home, and to share child-care responsibilities — factors that make
them unavailable to respond to calls during the day, and that leaves little time after hours for other
activities. In addition, we have experienced an increasing population of seasonal residents in Mount
Desert, who tend to be less likely to volunteer for the fire department.

As referenced in my “Personnel Analysis” to the Board dated November 1 1 , 201 9 and presented at the
November 1 8, 2019 BOS meeting, resolving current and anticipated staff shortages within the fire
department will most likely require the hiring of additional full-time staffto provide 24/7 coverage. As we
discussed atthat meeting, current facilities prohibitthe addition offull-time staff, and it was understood
thatthe Board wished to be presented with some options that would allow the hiring of additional full-
time firefighters. Atthe February 24, 2020 BOS meeting, I presented two feasibility options completed
by Hedefine Engineering & Design, Inc., both ofwhich featured expanding the current Northeast
Harbor fire station. One option was to expand into the existing Cranberry Isle parking lot (option 1) and
the other to add a second story onto the presenttruck bays (option 2). Atthat meeting, I had expressed
some concerns with both choices, most notably the limited space both options offered upon
completion. As I mentioned during the meeting, either selection would barely be able to meet our
immediate needs for additional space, and most certainly would rule out any possibility of expansion in
the years to come.

The third option we discussed briefly atthe meeting and as described above were to look to build a
new station which would meet our immediate needs while affording the flexibility for future growth.
Another benefit ofthis option would be providing the necessary space to be able to have the Fire
Department and the Northeast Harbor Ambulance Servicer under one roof. This would lead to a
cooperative and cohesive operation between the two groups. And, as mentioned in the presentation
earlier this year, moving the fire department out of the present facility would free up a large amount of
space in the town office for future use.

Hedefine would prepare a concept plan only, with order of magnitude costs, like they did for the
previous two options. We would work with the consultants to preserve and/or replace any lost parking
and green areas as practically as possible. My goal would be to present a building that would service
the town and its Fire and Ambulance services for the next 30 to 50 years.

Thank you.

2



NEW BUSINESS



Men
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager

From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief

CC:

Town ofMount Desert
Michael Bender, Fire Chief
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5111 Fax 207-276-5732
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

rcr

Date: July 16, 2020

Re: Request for Release of Reserve Funds

I would like to request from the Board of Selectman authorization to release an amount of

$47,409.00.00 from account #4040300-24471(Fire Department Equipment Reserve), and
authorization to use such funds for the purpose of purchasing a new 2020 Ford F-350 pick-up truck
from Darling’s Bangor Ford. The current unencumbered balance of the Fire Department Equipment

Reserve account is $595,580.11. Delivery is scheduled for early September.

Requests for Proposals (RFP) were sent to 3 local dealers (below) with only one retuning a bid. There
will be additional request for funds near or after delivery for aftermarket equipment such as emergency

lights, sirens, mobile radios, lettering & striping, etc.

RFP’s were sent to:

DEALER DATE RFP SENT VIA EMAIL BID

Whited Ford, Bangor 6/17/2020 No Response

Quirk Auto Group, Bangor 6/16/2020 No Response

Darling’s Bangor Ford 6/16/2020 $47,409.00

Thank you.



Town ofMount Desert
John Lemoine, Harbormaster

40 Harbor Drive, P.O. Box 237
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5737 Fax 207-276-5741
E-mail Address harbormaster(mtdesert.org

Web Address www.rntdesert.org

July 14, 2020

MEMO

To: Durlin Lunt-Town Manager, Board of Selectmen
From: John Lemoine-Harbormaster
Ref: Cameras system Bartlett Landing

I am asking for theBoard of Selectmen approval to spend $5,465.00 to install a camera system at
the Bartlett Landing facility. This will be paid for from CIP line Bartlett Harbor dock CIP
Reserve’ # 6410300-24670 which has a balance of $22,619.33. The work will be completed by
Omega Security Group.

John Lemoine
Harbormaster

C:\Users\cwoolfolk\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\CGOLNIP7\Bartlett LandingCameras 2020_.docx 7/15/



OMEGA SECURITY GROUP
‘ TECHNICAL SERV1CES DIVISION

6116 WilSON SThEET? SUITE 1, BREWER? ME USA - 04412 TEL: ZO7983-OO29

John Lemoine, Harbor Master 06/29/20

Mount Desert I

PD. Box 237 1 40 Harbor Drive
Northeast Harbor, Maine 04662

RkFOR A UHD HIGH DEFINITION SECURITY
CAMERA SYSTEM AT BARTLET’S LANDING

Hi John:

Thanks for reaching out. After conversing with you and looking over the site, I am confident we

can achieve outstanding results for the Camera System Upgrade. Without a doubt, HD Camera

Technology represents the best Price/Value relationship for your application and the particular

views you are looking to cover. We use Sony Chipsets in our cameras and all of our equipment

has Commercial 24/7 Duty Ratings.

The Cameras I’m recommending contain the Latest 3 Generation Sony Megapixel HD Chipset,

integrated Smart Infrared Illumination and have weatherproof impact and tamper resistant

enclosures that function down to -40°F. This is the nicest gear for this category of camera we

have ever tested/used and the least expensive we offer. These are Day/Night Cameras,
meaning they provide color images during the day or with sufficient light, and B/W images
under very low light/no light conditions (night time) when the infrared emitters are

automatically engaged. They’re also “Enterprise Class” Cameras, meaning they have a variety of
Video Analytics. For what you’re looking to achieve there isn’t anything that can’t be effectively
covered with 4 to 8MEGAPIxEL (2K/4K) Cameras which produce Very High image Quality.

fSTARTJ

4) OMEGA model GS/CYLZ-UNVSMP/STARLIGHT/W: Low Profile, Interior/Exterior, Impact &
Tamper Resistant, 5MEGAPIxEL (with Starlight Chipset) HD Cylinder Camera. It contains a 2.8
12MM variable focal motorized, auto focus lens. White in Color. The locations are noted on Figs
Dl & D2.

• Covering Pedestrian and Vehicular Traffic on the Pier.

• Providing a General View of the Main Dock and Individuals walking up/down its Gangway to the Pier.

• Covering the small docking area for smaller craft to the right of the Main Dock.

• Covering the small docking area for smaller craft to the right of the Main Dock.

OMEGA SECURITY GROUP INC I OF 7



NEWO... RK DIGITAL V[DEO RECORDER

1) OMEGA madel GS/NDVR2UNV/8CH/8TB: This is our “Gold Series” Commercial Grade,
Pentaplex Network Qigital video ecorder (NDVR). It is a 4K machine having the ability to
record cameras with resolution as high as 12MP. Each channel has its own individual resolution
and frame rate setting adjustments, and the NDVR has integrated internal POE ports that
provide power to the cameras connected to it. Evidentiary backup can be accomplished at the
NDVR or from a remote location via a connected LAN or through the internet (software
installation and security password when connected from remote computer is required). In
addition to the NDVRs proprietary format, lncident/Evidentiary backup can be made in a
universal .AVI format, which is what law enforcement often requests. Your NDVR will have 8
Terabytes of Hard Disk Drive which, based on your initial number of cameras and estimated
customer traffic, should allow for at least 45 days of storage coverage before it will
automatically re-write over the oldest data first. The software to view the cameras remotely (by
computer or smart phone) is specifically made for our NDVRs and is included at no additional
cost

O.. TE: When remote viewing from outside a network (via the internet) a suitable upload speed
from your Internet Service Provider is necessary from where your equipment is located.
Conversely, the download speed from where the individual is viewing from must be adequate
enough to process imaging received. Normally, ISPs provide a far greater amount of bandwidth
with their download speeds, and not as much with upload speeds. A minimal upload speed
would be 5-10 megabits per second, and download should be at least 15 megabits per second.
The most cost effective internet-only packages are 50/6Omps down and lOmps up and are
offered by Spectrum for $40 a month, and lOOmps down I 20mps up for $60 a month.

PERIPHERALS

1) NEMA 4/12 Stainless Electronics Enclosure with lockable hinged cover Custom
assembled/integrated by Omega and mounted onthelight poleadiacentto the dpçk with the
following components inside:

S The above captioned NDVR.

. Two OMEGA I2VDC Primary Power & Battery Backup circuit for the IP cameras &. NDvR.

. One AT&T GSM wireless Router (provided through contract with AT&T and installed by us)
e One Leviton Prewired Double Gang Twin Duplex I2OVAC Outlet.

ALL) Premium Signal and Power Supply Wiring required for Salt Water Environments.
ALL) Bracketing necessary to mount Cameras and Electronic Enclosures to existing
pole/structures.

SYSTEM TOTAL $5,465 00- Equipment, Installation, Round Trip Travel to/from Brewer

OMEGA SECURITY GROLIR INC 2 or 7



sço..PE OF WO. RK

Omega personnel will install the equipment in as neat and orderly a fashion as possible. Client
will receive instructions on the proper use and care of the equipment. We will program (or
assist your IT Manager in the programming if it is a secure network) your Router and the NDVR
for remote viewihg of the cameras. Barring any unforeseen problem, work should take no more
than 2/3 days to complete including travel time to/from Brewer. See Additional System Notes
(ASN) below.

ADDff[QNAL SYSTEM NOTES

ASNI) Our Electronics Enclosure comes pre-wired with a l2OvAc dual receptacle in a single gang
box. Your Electrician will be responsible for the connection of power from the Omega Enclosure
to the adjacent large power panel. The Enclosures I2OvAc receptacles are rated for 2OAMPs. The
equipment inside the Omega Electronics Enclosure draws less than I5AMPs. Our Enclosures
come prewired with 12GA THHN for a direct connection to an electrical panel or junction box
delivered via the appropriate conduit chosen by your Electrician. This aspect of work will need
to be completed before we can begin ours, and you should put your electrician in touch with us
so that we can coordinate with him further.

PAYMENT TERMS

We do not offer any net payment terms. Payment is due upon completion of work. Please
make Check payable to Omega Security.

(END]

Respectfully,

Tim Leture
Omega Security Group

OMEGA SECURITY GROUP INC
3 OF 7



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, PO. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org director(iinitdesert.tg

June 30, 2020

Mike LaPlante
State of Maine Department of Labor
Bureau of Labor Standards
Workplace Safety and Health Division
45 State House Station
August, Maine 04333-0045

Re: Inspection Number 14641 54 — Town of Mount Desert Public Works

Dear Mr. LaPlante:

Thank you for providing me with a copy ofthe inspection report dated March 1 1 , 2020 for the
referenced inspection number related to our highway garage and staff Also, thank you for taking
your time to go over it with me by telephone yesterday. Enclosed is a copy ofthe completed and
signed “Abatement Certification Worksheet” (page 3 of 5 of the report). I have also enclosed a
copy of the report for reference.

As I understand it, a Department of Labor (DOL) inspector conducted an inspection of our public
works highway garage on February 20, 2020. From this inspection a report was generated dated
March 1 1 , 2020 that was sent to us on March 13, 2020 by certified USPS mail. The package was
signed for by a town employee on March 1 6, 2020. The report describes four violations that were
identified during the February 20, 2020 inspection ofthe highway garage which we were cited
for. I was not provided a copy of the report and the identified violations were not addressed. As
such, we missed the required date of April 1 5, 2020 for completion of abatement of the
violations.

You and I also discussed yesterday that by not abating the violations by April 1 5, 2020, nor
contacting the DOL in any way by that date or since, we have exposed ourselves to a possible
penalty of $ 1. ,000 per day per violation for having non-corrected violations since that date and
not complying with the DOL requirements. You also explained to me that the Maine DOL works
under the oversight of, and receives funding from, the federal DOL. As described in the report,
of the four violations only one carried a proposed penalty of $700.

Following are comments related to each citation to supplement the information presented on the
enclosed “Abatement Certification Worksheet”.

I. Yiolation citation I kern I a is related to trenching and excavation safety training and was
identified because we did not have training specifically provided by a DOT approved entity such

Department of Labor Inspection Number 1464154 Page 1 of 3



Town ofMount Desert
2 1 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org 4ireetonndesefl.org

as SafetyWorks. Our training of.most ofthe employees was conducted by Maine Local Roads
Center, associated with DOT but not acceptable to the DOL. I say most ofthe employees
because we were still lacking training for three ofour new people.

After receiving the report from you yesterday, I asked town Highway Superintendent Ben Jacobs
to contact SafetyWorks about upcoming training opportunities. Ben called the SafetyWorks
phone number and spoke with Steve Grccley of the DOL about SafetyWorks. Mr. Greeley told
Ben that the trenching and excavation training had been canceled for April and May ofthis year
and they were just now beginning to put together a training schedule. Ben will keep in touch with
SafetyWorks and schedule our staff as soon as possible.

2. joJation Citation 1 item i b is related to work zone safety - set up ofthe work area, signage,
and flagging. At the time ofthe inspection on February 20, 2020, we did not have the employee
records readily available documenting the training received from Maine Local Roads Center for
the inspector to review. Ben located the file where these records were kept and scanned and e
mailed them to the inspector February 2 1 , 2020 We still have three people requiring the training
.. Justin Kelley who missed the original, Gabe Lunt who needs it now that he is moving to the
highway division from solid waste and me in case I am pressed into duty as a tiagger.

During Ben’s discussion with Mr. Grecicy described above, they also discussed work zone safety
training provided by SafetyWorks. Ben went to the web site and scheduled the three of us for
training on July 8th at the SafetyWorks Training Institute in Augusta. We received an e-mail
conformation from SafetyWorks that we were enrolled in the training. This schedule is subject to
change based on developments with the CV-l 9 virus, Between now and July 8, 2020 we will be
attempting to locate an online training site to expedite the process ofgetting all employees
trained, Nc untrained employee will paflicipate in any locations that require work zone sgfety
training.

3. Violation Citation 2 Jem 1 a is related to our shop bench grinder and was corrected on
February 20, 2020 the day after it was identified. The correction was made by moving the work
rest to within one-eighth ofan inch ofthe decreasing diameter ofthe grinding wheel.

4. Vjcilation Citation 2 Item I b is also related to the shop bench grinder and was corrected
within a week ofthe day it was identified on February 20, 2020. We ordered a part to be able to
adjust the bench grinder tongue guard to within one-quarter of an inch of the wheel surface and
installed the part when ‘we received it,

We understand the severity of our failure to correct the deficiencies that we have been cited for
in accordance with the April 15, 2020 date to do so. Two of them have been corrected, a third

Department of Labor Inspection Number 1464154 Page2of3



Town ofMount Desert
2! Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
wwwmtdesertorg directormtdesert.org

will be on July 8, 2020 with training and the fourth just as soon as we can identify an entity to
provide the necessary training.

Please contact me with any questions or concerns you might have regarding the inspection and
the information provided above including the proposed penalty of $700.00 for Citation I Item I
a. I can be reached at 207-276-5743 or 207-266-7866. You have my e-mail address. As we
agreed, I am providing you this correspondence by e-mail only. If you should decide you would
like hard copies as well, please let me know,

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Tony rnith
Public Works Director

Enc.
Cc. Durlin Lunt, Jr., Town Manager

John Macauley, Chairman, Select Board

Department of Labor Inspection Number 1464154 Page3of3



ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION WORKSHEET

Town of Mount Desert! Mount Desert Public Works Inspection Number: 1464154
307 Sargeant Drive
Mount Desert, ME 04660
Issuance Date:03/1 1/2020

List the specific method of correction for each item on this citation in this package that does not read “Corrected During

Inspection” and return to: Workplace Safety & Health Division, 45 State House Station, Augusta Maine 04333-0045.

Citation Number
f

and Item Numbe • -was correcte on Q £ £ 1

By (,4cthod ofAb’atemcnt): J’ o n ‘ c’t
- 7hQLtV4 z;caaAJ “,

ses&. C C c: ,St

Citation Number ..Z and Itemftumbcr was corre ted on ,M °tr4 C 6’cl .

B(M47ofAbaten1enQ /$3 S .t.4/6 t2tZer;a
Citation Number . and Item NumberJo[was corrected on 2jfr-q_7 2_ol 34 3 0
By (Method ofAbatemynt): /%t/ts?4ckf/. rMt .. *. a$’ 79 “t
Mora . is4d e9fr C1V4t Jt2V*c ..

Citation Number 1.. and Item NumbçJJ ws coiycw on 4t/ict. Wi e.) o.
Ey (MethodofAbatemcnQ: ,DrQL/1.L.e s dip4’,t1c O>ttjI-% • Crc! tad c •
n€Cçg±’ c1 4674JaJe if14A 4cs5&’s 74$%Q Ut. %rlaavqy,.c4 ot Lee/ swr7a
Citation Number - - and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

I certify that the information contained in this document is accurate and that the affected employees and their
representatives have been informed ofthe abatement.

E!1- & __4- ,_Q__.
uq

s;hi
ap4/,

__

Typed or trinted Name Title

NOTE: MRSA Etle 26 Chapter 3 §46 Any employer who fails to correct a violation for which a citation has been issued under section 45 within the
period permitted for its correction, which period shall not begin to run until the date bfthe final order ofthe board in the case ofany review

proceeding initiated by the employer in good faith and not solely for delay or avoidance of penalties, may be assessed a civil penalty of not more than

$1,000 for each day during which such failure or violation continues.

POSTING: A copy ofcompleted Corrective Action Worksheet should be posted for employee review

Citation and Notitication of Penalty Page 3 of S OSHA-2



STATE OF MMNE LAURA A. FORTMAN
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR COMMISSIONER

BUREAU OF LABOR STANDARDS
WORKPLACE SAFETY AND HEAlTH 1)IV1S1ON

45 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, MAiNE O4333OO45 MGHAEL ROLAND

DIRECTOR

March 112O2O

Mr. Durlin Lunt,
Town of Mount Desert] Mount Desert Public Works
P0 Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

. Inspection Number: 1464154
Dear Mr. Durlin Lunt:

The Bureau of Labor Standards completed an inspection on 02/1 9/2020 in which workplace conditions were found
that violate Occupational Safety and Health rules. SEE: Title 26 MRSA Chapter 6; 29 CFR parts 1910 & 1926. The
unsafe conditions identified are listed in the enclosed citation document attached to this report along with the
reference to the applicable Safety and Health standard or regulation that applies. All unsafe condition(s) identified
mUst be corrected by the abatement date indicated on the report.

The enclosed citations will become a final order within fifteen (1 5) business days from the day it was received,
unless you request a penalty discussion or file an appeal (see employer options) within the specified time frame
listed above. The total amount of the proposed penalty for the citations(s) is $700 payable to the “Treasurer, State of
Maine”.

Employer options (within 15 business days):

Informal Conference: Within fifteen (1 5) days of receipt, you have the option of meeting with the Bureau Director or
their designee, to present any evidence, which you believe would support an adjustment to the citation(s) and/or
penalty(ies). Please keep in mind, an informal conference does not take the place of a written request letter for a
penalty discussion or formal appeal. An informal conference is not required and does not need to be in writing. If
you choose to request an informal conference, it is highly recommended to call our office to schedule this informal
conference, as soon as you get this report. The informal conference does not delay or replace the contest time
period for the two options below.

Penalty Discussion: If you intend to correct all hazards identified and wish to work with the Workplace Safety &
Health Division to possibly reduce the penalty amount, you may request a “Penalty Discussion”, in writing within
fifteen (1 5) days of receipt of this report. (We will contact you to have a penalty discussion after receipt of the
completed “Abatement Certification” form). This discussion will pertain only to the penalty(s) and not the violation(s).
All proposed penalties will be stayed until after the penalty discussion

Or
Formal Appeal: You may file a formal appeal of any citation, abatement date, or penalty within fifteen (1 5) days of
receipt of this report. Please be specific as to what citation(s), abatement date or penalty you wish to appeal. If a
request for a formal appeal is received, the Director will set a time and date for a “hearing” with the Maine Board of
Occupational Safety & Health (BOSH). All proposed penalties will be stayed until after the formal appeal is heard.

TV USERS RELAY ?H 23-73?

f’ IO( 1J ‘l 1 f, RAI C 4 (oMMRt r [)k A(I1 J’IfA MT U419

JANFTT. MILLS
GOVERNOR



As the employer, you must respond in writing to the Director of the Bureau or their designee, at the address above,
within fifteen (1 5) business days of receipt of this report stating what option you intend to choose toward correction
of the hazards. If no response is received within that time frame you accept all citations, dates of correction, any
penalties assessed, and the citation report will become a final order. We strongly recommend that any
correspondence be sent by certified mail. Failure to correct violations may result in additional penalties of up to a
$1000.00 per violation, for each day hazards are not corrected.

Extension ofAbatement Date(s):

An employer may ask for an extension of an abatement date. The request must be in writing and received prior to
the assigned abatement date. Please be specific as to the citation(s) you are asking an extension for and the
reason for the extension,

Dates to Remember:

-Respond in writing, to the Director or the Bureau within fifteen (1 5) business days of receipt of this report indicating
what option you choose.
-All citations must be corrected by the abatement date listed on the citation page(s) of this report.
-Once the hazards have been corrected, the completed “abatement certification form’s included in this report must be
received by the Bureau within ten (10) business days after the citation abatement date.

Posting Requirements:

The law requires that a copy of this Citation and notice of penalty be posted immediately in a prominent place at or
near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or, if this is not practicable because of the nature of the employer’s
operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This citation must remain posted until the
violations(s) cited herein have been abated.

Employer Discrimination Unlawful:

The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against sri employee for filing a complaint or for exercising and
rights under that Act An employee who believes that he/she has been discriminated against may file a complaint
no later than 30 days after the discrimination occurred with the Maine Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor
Standards at the address above.

The statutory authority for this order is established at Title 26 MR$A, sections 44, 44-A, 45, 48 and 565 et seq.
anyone having questions regarding the enclosed citation(s) or your fifteen (15) business day options may contact
the Bureau of Labor Standards, Workplace Safety and Health Division at (207) 623-7923

Steven L. Greeley, Director
Workplace Safety & Health Division
Bureau of Labor Standards

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 2 of 5 OSI-tA-2



ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION WORKSHEET

Town of Mount [)esert/ Mount Desert Public Works Inspection Number: 1464154
307 Sargeant Drive
Mount Desert, ME 04660
Issuance Date:03/1 1/2020

List the specific method of correction for each item on this citation in this package that does not read “Corrected During
Inspection” and return to: Workplace Safety & Health Division, 45 State House Station, Augusta Maine 04333-0045.

Citation Number

______

and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

________________________________

Citation Number

______

and Item Number

______

was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

_________________

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on *_____________________________________________

By (Method ofAbatement):

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and item Number was corrected on
By (Method ofAbatement):

I certify that the information contained in this document is accurate and that the affected employees and their
representatives have been informed ofthe abatement.

Signature Date

Typed or Printed Name Title

NOTE: MRSA Title 26 Chapter 3 *46 Any employer who fails to correct a violation for which a citation has been issued under section 45 vithin the
period permitted for its correction, which period shall not begin to run until the date of the final order of the board in the case ofany review
proceeding initiated by the employer in good faith and not solely for delay or avoidance of penalties, may be assessed a civil penalty of not more than
$1,000 for each day during which such failure or violation continues.

POSTING: A copy of completed Corrective Action Worksheet stiouW be posted for employee review

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 3 of S OS[LA-2



Maine Department ofLabor Inspection Number: 1464154

Bureau of Labor Standards Inspection Date: 02/1 9/2020-02/20/2020 t
Workplace Safety & Health ‘Division Issuance Date: 03/I 1/2020

Citation and Notiflcatjg of Penalty

Company Name: Town of Mount Desert? Mount Desert Public Works
Inspection Site: 307 Sargeant Drive Mount Desert, ME 04660

Citation I Item I a Type ofViolation: Serious

29 CFR 1926.2 l(b)(2): The employer dkl not instruct each employee in the recognition and avoidance of unsafe
conditions and the regulations applicable to his work cnvironmcnt to control or eliminate any hazards or other cxposure to
illness or injury.

Training on the recognition and avoidance oftrenching I excavation hazards was not compicted for all employees who
work in or around trenches and excavations.

Acceptable and feasible methods to correct the conditions include but are not limited to: Complete trenching and
excavation training for all employccs assigned to this type ofwork to reduce work exposures to potential ha?at’ds such as
falls, falling loads, ha7ardous atmospheres, working around mobile equipment and cave-ins.

ptCiWhJcli )ioJktIon Mj.jAjtfl : : : ; :,
:‘ ‘. : : , ‘ : . . [ .

: : ‘
April 15 2020

Pr$öiêd PeuAhjt:: ,;y : :
‘ ;.,

tr2”: ‘ ‘ , ‘ ‘ :‘.
• C • : • : : • /i • •

: • • N ‘ ‘ •
S70Q.QQ

Citation I Item 1 b Type ofViolation: Serious

29 CFR 192621(b)(2): Documented training on Work Zone sctup and flagging was not complete for all members.

.\t’cc1’;able and feasible methods to correct the conditions include but are not limited to: Complete workzone setup and
flagging training for all cmployccs who are assigned these duties.

D(flv Which Violation MnWBeAbated Anril 15 2020
PWJlJôsed PenaU: .

::‘ ‘ ‘ • ‘ ‘ i•’ .‘ :: • -
L:-’ ‘ .t ‘ ‘ . ‘ . -

Citation 2 Item I a Type ofViolation: Other-than-Serious

29 CFR 19 1021 5(a)(4): The grinder work rest needs was not adjusted to within 1/8 of the decreasing diameter of the
wheel.

Jet 8 inch Bench Grinder Model No JBG - 8A Serial Number 1 307 1 876 located on work bench far wall mechanics bay.

Acceptable and feasible methods to correct the conditions include but are not limited to: Adjust the grinder work rest to
within 1/8 inch oftlie decicasing diameter ofthe wheel and continue to adjust as necessary.

Date Thy Which Violation Mp4bAted: ‘ ‘

; .‘ . : •

• ‘ . . . ‘ ,
4PriI 15, 202Q

Proposed Pennily: .:

‘: .

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 4of 5 WSHD



(

Maine Department of Labor Inspection Number: 14641 54

Bureau of Labor Standards Inspection Date: 02/1 9/2020-02/20/2020 .7
Workplace Safety & Health Division Issuance Date: 0311 1/2020

C # • .Citation andNotaflcation of Penalty

Company Name: Town ofMount Desert! Mount Desert Public Works
Inspection Site: 307 Sargeant Drive Mount Desert, ME 04660

Citation 2 Item lb Type ofViolation: Other-than-Serious

29 CFR 191 021 5(b)(9): The distance between the abrasive wheel periphery(s) and the adjustable tongue or the end of the
safety guard peripheral member at the top exceeded one fourth inch

Jet 8-inch Bench Grinder Model No JBG - 8A Serial Number 1 307 1 876 located on work bench far wall mechanics bay.

Acceptable and feasible methods to correct the conditions include but are not limited to: Adjust the bench grinder tongue
guard to within 1/4 inch ofthe wheel surface.

Date By Which oatioHIsLBeAbated. April 15,2QQ
Proposed Pena

. S

Steven L. Greeley, Director
Workplace Safety & Health Division

Citation and Notification of Penalty PageS of 5 WSHD



TonySmith

From: Tony Smith
Snt: Monday, July 06, 2020 3:46 PM

To: DOL-Mike LaPlante (MichaelA.LaPlante@Maine.gov)
Cc: 01 -Durlin Lunt (manager@mtdesert.org); BOS-John Macauley (jbmacauley3

@gmaiLcom)
Subject: Abatement Certification Worksheet

Attachments: 7-6-2020-Training Abatement Cert Worksheetpdf

Mike:

Attached is a completed Abatement Certification Worksheet and associated rosters for the public works staff who

participated in today’s training. Everyone that is required to have the training per course has had it as we discussed.

Please contact me with any questions.

Thank you.

Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Chairman, Acadia Disposal District
Town of Mount Desert
P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662
Tel. 207-276-5743
director@mtdesertg
God Bless America

1



ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION WORKSHEET

Town of Mount Desert! Mount Desert Public Works Inspection Number: 1464154
307 Sargeant Drive
Mount Desert, ME 04660
Issuance Date:03/I 1/2020

List the specific method of correction for each item on this citation in this package that does not read “Corrected During
Inspection” and return to: Workplace Safety & Health Division, 45 State House Station, Augusta Maine 04333-0045.

CitationNumber
ne

MAb4cjeminy 41/14
. /

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on —

By (Method of Abatement): _fQS/Cp sAee iiDZ

Citation NumhcrJ and Item Numbc wacorrecd on
.

tO Q__. . .

By (Method ofAlatement): az4j4cLtt øt4c?ed .s. wceict . .

,.. .., ..

( Caé€77
Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on . . ...

By (Method ofAbatemenfl: . . ee
.

-. . . .-- .... .. , . .....“. .. ... .. .64tt

Citation Number . and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement): .

I certify that the information contained in this document is accurate and that the affected employees and their
representatives have been informed ofthe abatement.

, .-

_ ___

;11tvA . .

______

Typed or Ffinted Name Title

NOTE: MRSA iit!e 26 Chapter 3 *46 Any employer who fails to correct a violation for which a citation has been issued under section 45 within the
period permitted for its correction, which period shall not begin to run until the date ofthe final order ofthe board in the case ofany review
proceeding initiated by the employer in good faith and not solely for delay or avoidance of penalties. may he assessed a civil penalty of not more than
$1,000 for each day during which such failure or violation continues.

POSTING: A copy of completed Corrective Action Worksheet should be posted for employee review
Tony sm

Public Woa Direcfo
Town ofMnt DesepP.O. Box 248; 18 Snclofr Road

. Nodncj Horlr, ME 04662

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 3 or S OSEIA-2________________



¶
. ‘

:

‘.

OSHA cocirse

:.4mn.kc.c I .

Tret a r ëeavctim ‘ ftey

£ ‘ r$C

ii 30)-
7zn t. Ijotm

76r)c

EiFci* ..
I... ZZEELZZ

a C CL C t
.

zzi

——,,———--—- -——————--——-“-———-- ,— — ,,,,,, — TonySmith --#----—--—--*—,--,,

, Public Works Director
——-,- ,-, It . —TownofMOUfltDeñ

P.O. Box 248: 1 8 Sincloir RoadS——.—

:
“ ———-— Northea$t Harbor, ME 04662 —“- -—‘ —“ —

z__/,,—

---

-----‘ ‘ — -‘.“.‘—-,--, ,,,,,-,-,,-,- ,,—-—
.— ‘ —,-----

:z: :izzzzzzzz:‘:z:: : iTz::zzzz•.. EZZ: “izz*”

- “.,- --.- ,- , —- ,,, ,,#,,,-, ,----——-,————-—--————-—--,,-.‘,-,# “, ——— — - ,- -

/‘/,,, ‘%%• ‘“‘ ‘ “ ——-—,#,#—> - “———-—r’ - - ‘ —S- ““

———$#———‘————— —. —“-—,,———

,—-—-- ,-,,#,- ,,),,-‘-,“-
.,‘‘*, t :

—----——-—— .—

— -,______“-i,_,_—’._-_’—, ——

I
—. . —



h_ ‘

‘ri

XLcL:-

$&:j ‘ ‘

‘

E?:9;Fff

,

•

Q#&ad€t .
.

4Zc
YaA.1d

:S,,Jr )IJfl biftL2

,

,cen

Z__A

;:. .

cZc24tL,, flvs-j-

C, /\
/C,11F,u7jflq

1’

31
GE LJAt

ice
4.( $a(

---
--“

—
..‘-—

‘,-
. “---

---
-.-

---
---

..-
-

,—
-—

—

: •—=TS —::s:rNth—

“-*— —————
-.-

—
—

- —-—.—.—

—-- — - . -
-— — - — Public Works Director ..—-

— —.—— -—-- “ --.
—. - ‘—

Town of Mount Doscrf

———-—.——
‘ — —

,—--

——-.——-.*..-—“‘-——--‘
-—.

.,—

Northeast Harbor ME 04662

-.
-- .- .- . .—

---
- -.-

----
--*----

.
--

-. ---.
--“

—.-,.--
-- -. -- -‘ -

<-— - ‘

‘

\ ab

n--- --
--

-

—-w_ •—“‘
- -

-“
--

--
--

--
-,

*— ---
---

-
---

--*
—“

--S-
.“ —‘---

...

.

,

:
)ss .. it S

t 1;



ds/caL .--- .- . - - . . , —

vV0 rLi 2njt 4cZ, 4C

, S

7:

.

%t2•i-;-r’---’ C--- - ——- -..—--.4+”-- - “. . —,.,... rr——

Ia -_ -
-- E:raai <;&:____

.. .“ . —
—- [E1 Lir -‘-“

E Ei

- - -

p-;--- -“— —--

I c TonySmjth
I ‘

— Publzc Works Director
C-fl. - - - -— ——.—-- - C—

P.O. Box 248; 18 Sinclair Rood
-* - —----—---- — - . —-

NodheotHorrME2 —-— -



Town ofMount Desert

Treasurer ‘s Office

MEMORANDUM
TO: BOARD OF SELECTMEN FROM: Kathryn A Mahar

SUBJECT: OUTSTANDING LIENS DATE: July 20, 2020

We have been notified that there are t’vo perfected Tax Collector Liens on Tax Map 024, Lot I 12
which were assessed against Gardiner S Biddle and Margaret M Biddle and recorded at the Hancock
County Registry of Deeds:

1) 2004 Tax Collector’s Lien Certificate recorded in Book 4239 and Page 319 on July 8, 2005

2) 2005 Tax Collector’s Lien Certificate recorded in Book 4498 and Page 89 on May 26, 2006

Because of several changes in software, I am unable to ascertain when these hens were paid but
because of later liens being filed, paid and discharges recorded on the property, I am confident that
these liens were paid and the Discharges were not filed by the Treasurer in 2006 and 2007. There
have been several such circumstances in the change over of personnel during that time as well.

RECOMMENDATION:

I recommend that the Board of Selectmen issue a Municipal Quit Claim Deed Without Covenants
to Gardiner S Biddle and Margaret M Biddle for the real estate assessed to them located at 108
Kimball Lane (Tax Map 024 Lot 112) and thereby release the Town’s interest acquired by said liens.



OR BK 4239 Page 319 INSTR #2005012250 07/08/2005 at 03:40 PM H.ANCOCK COUNTY

(:4

STATEQFMA1NE ..

TAX COLLECTOR’S LIEN CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that a tax (or balance) of $1439 dollars and 87 cents assessed to the real estate

described below having been duly and legally committed to Michael S. Chammings on June 15,

2004 and recommitted to me for collection on November 1 5, 2004 as Tax Collector for the

Municipality of Mount Desert, together with interest of $79.74 (which has been added to and

become a part of said tax) remains unpaid. The tax was assessed to real estate described as

follows:

Hancock County Registry of Deeds

Bookl6lS Page2l8

Town Tax Map 024 Lot I 12000000

and was assessed against BIDDLE, GARDINER S (and) BIDDLE, MARGARET M as owner(s).

A LIEN IS HEREBY CLAIMED on the above-described real estate to secure payment of the tax.

A demand for payment of said tax has been legally made of BIDDLE, GARDINER S (and)

B1DDLE, MARGARET M as owner(s) by me, in accordance with the provisions of 36 M.R.S.A.

§942.

Tax $ 1439.87

Interest 79.74

Add’l Costs I 3.00

Certified Mailings 8.84

Registry Deeds

_____

Total $ 1557.45

Br t W. Hamor
Tax Collector

Town of Mount Desert

Hancock County, ss STATE OF MAiNE JuJy 8, 2005

Then personally appeared the above named Brent W. Hamor, Tax Collector of said Municipality,
and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and deed in his said capacity.

l(IMBERLY 3. PARADY
NOTARY PUBLIC, MAlN—”1—i

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES Kir1ier1y J. Rarady
OCTOBER 21, 2008 Notary Public



OR BK 4498 Page 89 INSTR #2006008879 05/26/2006 at 03:49 PM HANCOCK COUNTY

STATEOFMAINE
TAX COLLECTOR’S LIEN CERTIFICATE

36 M.R.S.A. § § 942, 943

I hereby certify that a tax (or balance) of $1487 dollars and I 7 cents assessed to the real estate
described below and committed to me as Tax Collector for the Municipality of Mount Desert for
collection on June 30, 2005, together with interest of $84.62 (which has been added to and
become a part of said tax) remains unpaid. The tax was assessed to real estate described as
follows:

Hancock County Registiy of Deeds

BooklGl6 Page2l8

Town Tax Map 024 Lot I 12000000

and was assessed against B1DDLE, GARDINER S (and) BIDDLE, MARGARET M as owner(s).
A LIEN IS HEREBY CLAIMED on the above-described real estate to secure payment of the tax.
A demand for payment of said tax has been legally made of BIDDLE, GARDINER S (and)
BIDDLE, MARGARET Mas owner(s) by me, in accordance with the provisions of 36 M.R.S.A.
§942.

Tax $1,487.17

Interest 84.62

Add’I Costs 13.00

Certified Mailings 9.28

Registry Deeds _26Q

Total $1,620.07

B ntW.Hamor
Tax Collector

Town of Mount Desert

Hancock County, ss STATE OF MAINE May 26, 2006

Then personally appeared the above named Brent W. Hamor, Tax Collector of said Municipality,
and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and deed in his said capacity.

J0LE D. NOLAN, N0TAR’fRUC -

STATEOFMAINE Joelle 0. Nolan
icsjoii‘U12OO7 Notary Public



MUNICIPAL QUIT CLAIM DEED WITHOUT COVENANTS

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS THAT the Inhabitants of The Town of Mount Desert, a
body corporate and politic located in Hancock County, State of Maine, for consideration paid, release to
Gardiner S Biddle and Margaret M Biddle a certain parcel of land with building thereon, if any, located in
the Town ofMount Desert Hancock County, State ofMaine, identified as follows: Town Tax Map 024,
Lot 1 12 on the Tax Maps ofthe Municipality ofthe Town ofMount Desert on file in the Office of the
Assessor at Northeast Harbor, Maine. The Municipality of the Town of Mount Desert has acquired its
interest in said parcel ofland through automatic foreclosure of a lien dated July 8, 2005 recorded in Book
4239 Book 319 and ofa lien dated May 26, 2006 recorded in Book 4498, Page 89 ofthe Hancock County
Registry ofDeeds, and hereby only releases the Town’s interest acquired by said liens.

The Inhabitants ofthe Municipality ofthe Town ofMount Desert have caused this instrument to be
signed in its corporate name by John B Macauley, Matthew J Hart, Martha T Dudman, Wendy H
Littlefield and Geoffrey V Wood its Municipal Officers duly authorized.

Witness our hands and seal this 20th day ofJuly, INHABITANTS OF THE TOWN OF MOUNT
2020: DESERT

Selectman John B Macauley

Selectman Matthew J Hart

Selectman Martha T Dudman

Selectman Wendy H Littlefield

Selectman Geoffrey V Wood

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

State of Maine Date: July 20, 2020

Hancock County, ss.

Then personally appeared before me the above-named Municipal; Officers of the Town of Mount Desert,
and acknowledged the foregoing to be their free act and deed in their said capacity and free act and deed
of the Inhabitants of said Municipality.

Before me,

Claire Woolfolk, Notary Public
My commission expires: April 9, 2022



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
PUBLIC SPACE SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

Application Fee — $10.00
NOTE - Applications are due 60 days prior for major events and

30 days vrior to event for minor events.
July25
Au3 1015 1731

PERMIT #: DATE OF EVENT: Sept57,2l,28 TIME:11:30 am- 1:30 pm

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: July 15 2020

PUBLIC SPACE REQUESTED: Please check: Northeast Harbor Marina Green X

Seal Harbor Village Green Suminsby Park

______

Otter Creek Playground

_______

Hall Quarry Park Pond’s End______
_________•% (lari&L,

TYPE OF EVENT — MAJOR 0 MINOR (SEE POLICY FOR L)EHNTT1ONS)

(circle one

APPLICANT Kate Clark

(Print) (Signature)

MAILING ADDRESS: 801 Cedar St Berkeley CA

PHONE:

_______________________

1 800 GO ACTIVE 5 10 295 9450

(Home) (Business) (cellular)

OTHER CONTACT INFO: katec()backroads.con1
(Email) (flux)

AGENT:
(Print) (Signature)

AGENT MAILING ADDRESS:

____________________________________

PHONE:

_______________ _______________ _________________

(Agent home) (Agent business) (Agent cellular)

OTHER CONTACT INFO:

__________ _________ _____________

(Agent email) (Agent fax)

What is the tax status of the applicant’? (Non-profit) N/A

it propose that amplified sound be used for event’? Yes No X

scription:

USE REQUESTED (Applicant, review the Public Space (fcc Polici’, then explain what you want to do)
We are requesting to visit the Marina Green with groups of cyclists on a weekly basis this summer and fall. It is our guests’ first introduction to coastal Maine and it
is really lovely setting through which to introduce then to MDI! When we arrie at the Green (in one or two 15 passenger vans pulling one trailer). our guests eat a
picnic lunch. They typically use the picnic tables under the tree, ifthey are available. Shortly thereafter, they are introduced to their bikes (staged on tn-racks in the
grass by the parking lot sidewalk) and then take offon a ride through Northeast, up Somes Sound and eventually into Acadia. We’ve been fortunate to kick off the
week this way for a number of years and would love to be able to continue to do so this summer. We are operating in a significantly reduced capacity this year - we
have smaller groups and fewer departures - meaning our impact on the public space will be noticeably less than in years’past. We’d love to continue to bring our
guests to sightsee, shop and enjoy Northeast [larbor - thank you for considering our application and we will look forward to hearing from you.

It s?icnild be i’ioted that it is a public spcice andvour event will noiprechide otherpeoplefrorn iismg the space;

however once approved, no other special events will heperinitted a! that location while your event is taking place.

Approved this

_____

day of , 20_, by a majority of the Board of Selectmen:

Page 1 ofl5
Public Space Special Event Application and
Public Spaces Use Policy
Approved by the Board of Selectmen August 17, 2015



TREASURER’S

WARRANTS



Warrants for BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 7/20/2020

Description U Date Amount

A. Warrants to be Approved and Signed:
Town Invoices AP2102 07/21/20 $ 950,974.11

B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
(Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization)

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits

AP2076 06/30/20 $ 34,152.32

AP21O1 07/15/20 $ 82,085.37

Town Payroll

PR21O1 07/10/20 $ 153,088.14

C. Warrants to be Acknowledged:

School Invoices #01 07/08/20 $ 29,959.64

School Payroll #02 07/17/20 $ 61,338.19

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING $ 1,311,597.77

T:\TREASU RER\FORMS\exception warra nts.xlsxO72O2O



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

21
02

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

Ju
ly

21
,

20
20

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
31

33
20

th
ro

u
g

h
3
1
3
4
0
4

$
87

7,
48

0.
55

C
he

ck
p

ay
m

en
ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

$
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
15

66
th

ro
u

g
h

15
82

$
7
3
,4

9
3
.5

6
A

C
H

P
ay

m
en

ts

E
F

T
or

C
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

$
-

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
95

0,
97

4.
11

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
a

ul
ey

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an

W
en

dy
H

L
it

tl
ef

ie
ld

,
S

ec
re

ta
ry



1
5
6
7

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

W
0
5
7
1
4
5

1
5
6
8

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0
0
0
6
2
9
H

M

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

4
0

6
5

6
4

1
1

0

1
5

6
9

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
0

8
1

1
5
7
1

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
1

7
5

E
M

R
IN

C
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
0
0
8
3

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

A
N

D
W

A
T

E
R

IN
G

B
J

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

S
V

C
S

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

S
V

C
S

C
H

E
C

K
1
5
6
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6

/1
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

T
R

#
2
0

E
X

H
A

U
S

T
R

E
P

A
IR

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
1
5
6
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

n
e
w

m
o
n
it

o
r

h
a
r
b

o
r
m

a
s
te

r
E

Q
U

IP
-T

E
C

H
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

D
e
ll

P
r
e
c
is

io
n

3
4
3
1

S
F

F
C

T
O

/T
o
n
y
s

N
ew

E
Q

U
I

P
-

T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

C
H

E
C

K
1
5
6
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

D
H

Q
S

u
p

p
o

rt
F

Y
2
1

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

R
E

N
E

W
/L

IC
F

E
E

S

C
H

E
C

K
1
5
6
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

H
A

N
D

S
A

N
IT

IZ
E

R
B

J
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

-G
E

N
E

R
A

L

0
6
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

H
A

N
D

S
A

N
IZ

E
R

B
J

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T
-G

E
N

E
R

A
L

C
H

E
C

K
1
5
7
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

T
ip

fe
e

J
u

n
e

m
d

c
le

a
n
u
p

w
e
e
k

ts
T

IP
P

IN
G

F
E

E
E

M
R

C
H

E
C

K
1
5
7
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
1

4
:4

6
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

1
5
6
6

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
2

A
C

P
A

R
S

O
N

S
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
&

G
A

R
D

E
N

4
1
0
9
6
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
1
0
9
6
7

1
,9

8
0
.3

5
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5

2
2

2
3

7
3

.0
0

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5

2
2

2

1
2

4
C

O
L

W
E

L
L

D
IE

S
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
&

G
A

R
A

G
E

I
W

0
5
7
1
4
5

4
,8

4
5
.9

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1)

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

A
P

2
1

0
2

1
4

8
D

E
L

L
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
L

P

D
E

L
L

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

L
P

2
0
2
0
0
0
6
2

9H
M

3
6

9
.9

9
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7
4
0
0

1
0

4
0

6
5

6
4

1
1

0

1
,1

1
9
.4

3
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
7

4
0

0

2
2

1
8

D
E

L
P

H
I

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
Y

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

7
0
8
1

1
,8

1
0
.2

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
3
3
0

1
5
7
0

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

F
9
1
8
6
5
-0

0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

F
7
8
5
6
2
-0

0

P
1

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

2
,3

5
3
.3

5

2
,3

5
3
.3

5

4
,

8
4
5
.9

8

4
,8

4
5
.9

8

3
6

9
.9

9

1
,1

1
9

.4
3

C
o

m
p

u
te

r
-

E
M

1
,4

8
9

.4
2

1
,8

1
0
.2

0

1
,8

1
0
.2

0

3
3

5
.7

6

7
4

4
.
7
6

1
,0

8
0

.5
2

3
9

,8
3

7
.8

8

3
9

,8
3

7
.8

8

1
5

0
D

E
N

N
IS

P
A

P
E

R
&

F
O

O
D

S
E

R
V

IC
E

3
3
5
.7

6

D
E

N
N

IS
P

A
P

E
R

&
F

O
O

D
S

E
R

V
IC

E

7
4

4
.
7
6

F
9

1
8

6
5

-0
0

2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
5
4
0
0

F
7

8
5

6
2

-0
0

2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
5
4
0
0

4
0
0
8
3

3
9

,8
3

7
.8

8
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
5
0
1



1
5
7
4

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
2
8
8
3
9
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
2
8
4
0
5
4

1
5
7
5

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
7

4
0

2
2

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
7
/1

1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

0
2

B
a
it

h
o
u
s
e

d
o

c
’s

ts
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N C

H
E

C
K

1
5
7

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
0
2

2
8

1
.6

G
A

L
S

W
W

V
e
h

ic
le

F
u

e
l-

E
M

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

0
2

2
2
3
.9

G
A

L
S

H
W

Y
V

e
h
ic

le
F

u
e
l-

E
M

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

0
2

2
3

1
.1

G
A

L
S

B
&

G
V

e
h
ic

le
F

u
e
l-

E
M

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

1
5

7
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6
/2

5
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1
O

2
S

ta
ti

o
n

2
p
e
s
t

c
o
n

tr
o

l
4

3
2

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

-S
2

S
H

0
6
/2

5
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

0
2

S
ta

ti
o
n
3

p
e
s
t

c
o

n
tr

o
l

4
3

3
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-S

3
S

V

C
H

E
C

K
1

5
7

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
6

/2
9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

2
4

6
3

.6
g
a
l

O
N

R
O

A
D

D
IE

S
E

L
B

J
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K
1

5
7

5
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
1
/1

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

0
2

T
5

a
n

n
u

a
l

p
u

m
p

s
e
r
v

ic
e

&
te

s
t

4
3

0
5

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-1

2
F

e
r
r
a
r
a

T
5

0
1
/2

4
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

0
2

L
l

a
n
n
u
a
l

a
e
r
ia

l
s
e
r
v

ic
e

4
3
0
1

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-0

9
F

e
r
r
a
r
a

L
l

0
2

/1
8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

E
6

a
n
n
u
a
l

p
u
m

p
s
e
rv

c
e

&
te

s
t

4
3

0
6

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-

1
3

F
e
r
r
a
r
a

E
6

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

1
4
:4

6
—

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
N

E
T

2
8

7
H

E
D

E
F

IN
E

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
&

D
E

S
IG

N
IN

C
l8

0
3

4
A

-7

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

0
0

0
5

2
5

7
7

1
0

1
5
7
2

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

l8
0
3
4
A

-7

1
5

7
3

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
6

2
0

W
W

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
6

2
0

H
W

Y

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
6

2
0

B
&

G

1
0

4
3

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y

0
6
2
0

W
W

5
8

5
.9

4
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3

7
1

0

0
6
2
0

H
W

Y

4
9
9
.8

2
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
1
0

0
6
2
0

B
&

G

4
8

5
.4

7
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
3

7
1

0

2
1
4
2

M
O

D
E

R
N

P
E

S
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
4
2
8
8
3
9
1

7
5
.0

0
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5

2
0

0

M
O

D
E

R
N

P
E

S
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
4

2
8

4
0

5
4

7
9
.0

0
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5

2
0

0

2
6
0
7

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

4
7
4
0
2
2

3
,7

4
2
.2

1
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

7
1

0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
8

5
.9

4

4
9
9

.8
2

4
8

5
.4

7

1
,5

7
1

.2
3

7
5

.0
0

7
9

.0
0

1
5
4

.
0
0

3
,7

4
2
.2

1

3
,7

4
2
.2

1

7
6

0
.5

7

1
,2

6
3

.8
2

1
,4

5
0

.9
6

1
5
7
6

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
4
3
9
3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
5
0
2
3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

4
3

9
2

1
1
3
1

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
A

P
P

A
R

A
T

U
S

L
L

C
1
0
4
3
9
3

7
6
0
.5

7
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5

1
0

0

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
A

P
P

A
R

A
T

U
S

L
L

C
1
0
5
0
2
3

1
,2

6
3
.8

2
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5

1
0

0

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
A

P
P

A
R

A
T

U
S

L
L

C
1
0
4
3
9
2

1
,4

5
0

.9
6

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

5
1

0
0

0
0

0



1
5
7
7

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
5

3
8

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9

2
4

3

1
5
7
8

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
8

7
6

1
5
7
9

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
2

3
8

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
2
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

R
e
p

a
ir

s
to

E
4

4
3

0
4

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-0

6
S

M
E

A
L

E
4

0
5
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

R
e
p

a
ir

s
to

E
4

4
3

0
4

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-0

6
S

M
E

A
L

E
4

0
6
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

C
a
li

b
r
a
ti

o
n

g
a
s

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
6

/2
4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

R
e
p

a
ir

s
to

E
2

w
ip

e
rs

4
3

0
2

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-1

7
F

l
E

2

0
3
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

L
l

r
e
p
a
ir

s
4
3
0
1

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-0

9
F

e
r
r
a
r
a

L
l

0
2
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

E
2

a
n
n
u
a
l

P
u

m
p

o
s
e
r
v
ic

e
&

t
e
s
t

4
3
0
1

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-0

9
F

e
r
r
a
r
a

L
l

0
2
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

E
4

a
n

n
u

a
l

p
u
m

p
s
e
r
v
ic

e
&

te
s
t

4
3

0
4

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-0

6
S

M
E

A
L

E
4

C
H

E
C

K
1
5
7
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

v
i
s
i
t
o
r

c
e
n
te

r
b

a
th

ro
o

m
r
e
p
a
ir

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
1
5
7
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
4

/2
9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

R
e
m

o
v

a
l

o
f

tw
o

tr
e
e
s

a
t

th
e

N
E

H
W

W
T

P
-E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
1
5
7
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

E
a
s
e
m

e
n
t

a
d
v
ic

e
M

a
in

S
tr

e
e
t

L
E

G
A

L

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
1
4
:4

6
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
3

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
N

E
T

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

A
P

P
A

R
A

T
U

S
L

L
C

1
0

4
3

9
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
4
3
9
1

1
5

4
.8

4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5

1
0

0

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

A
P

P
A

R
A

T
U

S
L

L
C

1
0
4
7
5
4

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
4
7
5
4

7
2
9
.6

7
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5

1
0

0

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

A
P

P
A

R
A

T
U

S
L

L
C

1
0

4
9

5
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
4
9
5
7

1
,1

0
6
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3

1
1

0

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

A
P

P
A

R
A

T
U

S
L

L
C

1
0
5
0
2
4

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
5
0
2
4

1
3

0
.3

4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5

1
0

0

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

A
P

P
A

R
A

T
U

S
L

L
C

1
0
4
5
2
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
4
5
2
2

1
,5

2
3

.7
2

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

A
P

P
A

R
A

T
U

S
L

L
C

1
0

4
3

8
9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
4
3
8
9

1
,7

1
1

.2
4

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

A
P

P
A

R
A

T
U

S
L

L
C

1
0

4
3

9
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
4
3
9
0

1
,0

6
4
.7

1
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0

P
L

U
M

B
IN

G
&

H
E

A
T

IN
G

IN
C

.
1
9
2
4
3

1
1
6
.0

1
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

1
0
0
4

S
A

V
A

G
E

F
O

R
E

S
T

E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
IN

C
5
8
7
6

4
8
0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
4
0
0

1
8
4
4

S
M

IT
H

,C
O

L
L

IE
R

&
F

A
H

E
Y

,
P

A
2

2
3

8

1
,0

6
9
.5

0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
4
5
0
0

1
5
4

.
8

4

7
2

9
.6

7

1
,1

0
6
.0

0

1
3
0
.3

4

1
,5

2
3

.7
2

1
,7

1
1
.2

4

1
,

0
6
4

.
7

1

9
,

8
9

5
.8

7

1
1

6
.0

1

1
1

6
.0

1

4
8

0
.0

0

4
8
0
.0

0

1
,0

6
9
.5

0



P
4

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

1
,0

6
9

.5
0

-2
,7

7
5
.0

0

6
,

0
6
3

.
7
5

3
,2

8
8
.7

5

5
8
3

.5
5

9
1
.5

7

6
7

5
.1

2

5
5

.6
8

2
7

.8
4

8
3

.
5
2

1
,1

7
8

.8
1

1
,1

7
8
.8

1

9
3

4
.5

0

9
3
4
.5

0

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

1
4
:4

6
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

1
5
8
0

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
4

5
-3

0
0

5
8

5

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
4

5
-2

9
9

4
9

9

1
5
8
1

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2
1
0
3
6
1
5
2

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2
1
1
0
9
8
3
6

1
5

8
2

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
5

2
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
6

2
0

3
1

3
3

2
0

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
9

9
7

8

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

1
5
7
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
6
0
9

T
Y

L
E

R
T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

IN
C

0
4

5
-3

0
0

5
8

5
0
4
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
2

C
M

-T
Y

L
E

R
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

R
E

G
F

E
E

S
-P

A
C

E
F

E
E

-2
,7

7
5

.0
0

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5

5
3

3
0

8
0

0
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
M

U
N

IS
L

IC
E

N
S

E

T
Y

L
E

R
T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

IN
C

0
4
5
-2

9
9
4
9
9

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
2

P
a
c
e

T
r
a
in

in
g
-

T
y
le

r
C

o
n
n
e
c
t

R
e
g
is

tr
a
ti

o
n

6
,0

6
3

.7
5

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5

5
3

3
0

8
0

0
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
M

U
N

IS
L

IC
E

N
S

E

C
H

E
C

K
1
5

8
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
5

5
3

U
L

IN
E

,
IN

C
1
2
1
0
3
6
1
5
2

0
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

T
R

A
S

H
C

A
N

L
ID

S
B

J
5

8
3

.5
5

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
7
5
0
2

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

S

U
L

IN
E

,
IN

C
1
2
1
1
0
9
8
3
6

0
6
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
2

G
L

O
V

E
S

B
J

9
1
.5

7
2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
5

4
0

0
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

-G
E

N
E

R
A

L

C
H

E
C

K
1
5
8
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
2
2
1

L
IS

A
Y

O
U

N
G

0
5
2
0

0
5
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
2

T
o

E
ll

s
w

o
r
th

&
b
a
c
k

f
o
r

L
ie

n
s

(2
tr

ip
s
)

5
5

.6
8

1
2

2
0

5
5

1
5

4
1

0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

L
IS

A
Y

O
U

N
G

0
6
2
0

0
6
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
2

T
o

E
ll

s
w

o
r
th

&
b
a
c
k

-
L

ie
n

s
2
7
.8

4
1

2
2

0
5

5
1

5
4

1
0

0
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

C
H

E
C

K
1
5

8
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
4
7
7

A
B

M
M

E
C

H
A

N
IC

A
L

IN
C

4
9

9
7

8
0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
2

W
E

L
L

P
U

M
P

B
J

1
,1

7
8

.8
1

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
2

0
0

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

3
3

2
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
6

A
D

M
IR

A
L

F
IR

E
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

IN
C

2
0

4
3

6
5

0
6
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
2

P
a
tr

o
l

U
n
if

o
rm

It
e
m

s
/E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t
9

3
4

.5
0

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

3
8

0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

3
2
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
1

3
3

2
1

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0

4
3

6
5

0
0

’
0



IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

C
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
3

5
1

0
6
/1

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

W
IN

D
S

H
IE

L
S

W
E

E
P

E
R

B
J

8
4

2
.1

3
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

3
2

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

7
6
8
5

0
6

/2
9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

so
m

e
s

n
o

w
a
k
e

b
u

o
y

w
o

rk
1
5
0
.0

0
6
0
1
0
4
0
0

5
7
1
2
3

C
H

A
N

N
E

L
B

U
O

Y
S

V
C

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

3
2

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
L

L
C

N
4

3
7

0
0

4
6

U
G

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

P
a
g
in

g
S

e
r
v

ic
e

f
o
r

W
W

A
la

rm
s-

E
M

2
4
.4

7
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4

2
6

0
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
S

V
C

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

3
2

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
7

0
1

1
9

0
6

3
0

2
0

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

M
il

e
a
g
e

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

-
P

la
n
n
in

g
B

o
a
rd

2
8

.4
2

1
2
2
0
4
4
0

5
4
1
2
0

P
B

M
IL

E
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
3
2
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6

2
8

2
0

0
6

/2
8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

c
e
ll

p
h
o
n
e

8
8
.9

8
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

1
3

0
8
4
2
8
9

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-H
A

R
B

O
R

M
A

S
T

E
R

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

3
2

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
6

2
8

2
0

0
6
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

2
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

B
IL

L
B

J
5

0
0

.9
1

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
1
3
0

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

1
6
0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5
1
3
0

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
1
3
0

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
3
2
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
0
6
2
0
2
0

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

C
E

L
L

&
D

A
T

A
T

H
R

O
U

G
H

0
6

2
8

2
0

6
3
.1

2
1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
5
1
3
0

8
7
9
4
9

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

8
0
.0

8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

5
3

.3
1

2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
5
1
4
0

0
2
1
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

-C
1
9

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
1
4
:4

6
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

3
1
3
3
2
2

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
4

1
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
3

5
1

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

A
L

L
IE

D
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
L

L
C

3
1

3
3

2
3

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
9

A
L

V
A

H
B

A
R

G
E

S
E

R
V

IC
E

IN
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
6
8
5

3
1
3
3
2
4

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
4

6
2

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
M

E
S

S
A

G
IN

G
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

N
4

3
7

0
0

4
6

U
G

3
1
3
3
2
5

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5

8
6

C
H

R
IS

T
IE

A
N

A
S

T
IA

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
7
0
1
1
9

0
6
3
0
2
0

3
1
3
3
2
6

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
9
8
2

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
6
2
8
2
0

3
1
3
3
2
7

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
9
8
4

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
6
2
8
2
0

3
1
3
3
2
8

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
9
8
5

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
7

0
6

2
0

2
0

P
5

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

8
4
2

.
1

3

8
4
2

.
1

3

1
5
0
.0

0

1
5

0
.0

0

2
4
.4

7

2
4

.4
7

2
8

.4
2

S
it

e
In

s
p

. 2
8

.4
2

8
8

.9
8

8
8

.9
8

7
6

0
.

9
1

7
6

0
.9

1

1
9

6
.5

1



0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

1
4
:4

6
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

3
1
3
3
2
9

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
5
8
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
9
1
5
1
7

2
0
2
1

3
1

3
3

3
0

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
1

5
8

5
2

5
5

8
1

2
5

2
5
0
1
6

3
7

3
0

0

3
4

0
0

0
1

0

5
8

5
2

6
5

8
1

2
6

2
5
0
1
7

3
7
3
0
0

3
3

4
0

1
1

5
3

5
8

5
2

8
5
8
1
2
8

2
5
0
2
0

3
7
3
0
0

3
3
4
0
0
5
5
4

1
8

8
0

1
0

0
5

8
5

2
7

1
8

8
0

1
0

0
5

8
1

2
7

7
0
0

2
5
0
1
8

7
0
0

3
7

3
0

0

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
0
2

PM
T

#
5

In
t-

B
H

B
T

S
m

a
ll

C
a
p

P
ro

j
2
0
1

5
P

ri
n

-B
H

B
T

S
m

a
ll

C
ap

P
r
o
je

c
ts

B
o

n
d

-2
0

1
5

G
O

B
S

C
P

B
H

F
B

D
e
b

t
S

e
rv

ic
e

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
0
2

#
4

In
t-

B
H

B
T

S
tr

e
e
t

L
ig

h
ts

P
ri

n
-B

H
B

T
S

tr
e
e
t

L
ig

h
ts

B
o

n
d

-2
0

1
6

G
O

B
S

T
L

T
S

F
B

D
e
b

t
S

e
rv

ic
e

2
0

2
1

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
0
2

PM
T

#
3 In
t-

B
H

B
T

S
m

a
ll

C
ap

P
ro

j
2

0
1
7

P
ri

n
—

B
H

B
T

S
m

a
ll

C
ap

P
ro

j
2

0
1

7
B

o
n

d
-2

0
l7

G
O

B
S

m
a
ll

P
r
o
je

c
ts

F
B

D
e
b

t
S

e
rv

ic
e

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

PM
T

#
1

In
t-

B
H

B
T

C
ro

s
s
w

a
lk

s
2
0

1
9

P
ri

n
-B

H
B

T
C

ro
s
s
w

a
lk

s
2
0
1

9
B

o
n

d
-2

0
2

0
G

O
B

C
ro

s
s
w

a
lk

F
B

D
e
b

t
S

e
rv

ic
e

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

PM
T

#
2 In
t-

B
H

B
T

R
o
a
d

P
ro

j
2
0
1
8

P
ri

n
-B

H
B

T
R

o
a
d

P
ro

j
2
0
1
8

B
o

n
d

-2
0
1

8
G

O
B

R
o
a
d

P
r
o
je

c
ts

F
B

D
e
b

t
S

e
rv

ic
e

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

3
2
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
2

C
O

V
ID

1
9

In
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

0
2
0
1

C
N

T
R

S
V

C
-A

D
M

IN
-C

O
V

ID
1
9

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

3
3
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
1

3
3

3
1

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

W
B

3
2
4
5
0

0

1
9

1
5

B
E

A
U

R
E

G
A

R
D

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

IN
C

1
1

,3
3

6
.6

5

W
B

3
2
4
5
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

0

0
6
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
2

5
2
1

C
A

S
E

F
R

O
N

T
E

N
D

L
O

A
D

E
R

E
N

G
IN

E
W

O
R

K
N

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
1

,3
3

6
.6

5

0

N
A

M
E

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
6

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

B
A

R
H

A
R

B
O

R
B

A
N

K
&

T
R

U
S

T
C

O
4
9
1
5
1
7

2
0

2
1

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
3

2
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
0

2
1 PM

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
2

1
9

9
7

0
2

0
2

1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
3
4
0
0
0
1
0

2
0
2
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
3
4
0
1
1
5
3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
3
4
0
0
5
5
4

1
8

8
0

1
0

0
5
8
5
2
4

1
8

8
0

1
0

0
5

8
1

2
4

7
0
0

2
5
0
1
5

7
0
0

3
7

3
0

0

5
2

1
9

9
7

0

1
8

8
0

1
0

0
1

8
8

0
1

0
0

7
0
0

7
0

0

3

1
8

8
0

1
0

0
1

8
8

0
1

0
0

7
0
0

7
0
0

B
A

R
H

A
R

B
O

R
B

A
N

K

B
A

R
H

A
R

B
O

R
B

A
N

K

B
A

R
H

A
R

B
O

R
B

A
N

K

B
A

R
H

A
R

B
O

R
B

A
N

K

8
,
1
6
7

.
8

5
7
1
,5

0
5
.0

0
7
1
,5

0
5
.0

0
—

7
1
,5

0
5
.0

0

&
T

R
U

S
T

C
O

2
,4

5
7
.4

7
1

8
,

8
0

7
.7

9
1
8
,8

0
7
.7

9
-1

8
,8

0
7
.7

9

&
T

R
U

S
T

C
O

2
2

,5
9

5
.3

7
1
2
0
,2

6
0
.2

2
1

2
,2

6
0

.2
2

-1
2
,2

6
0
.2

2

&
T

R
U

S
T

C
O

1
5

,
1
4
2

.
7
9

4
2
,8

9
2
.0

0
4

2
,8

9
2

.0
0

-4
2
,8

9
2
.0

0

&
T

R
U

S
T

C
O

9
9

,2
4

8
.7

7
2

5
5

,4
2

4
.2

5
2

5
5

,4
2

4
.2

5
-2

5
5

,4
2

4
.2

5

1
8

8
0

1
0

0
1

8
8

0
1

0
0

7
0
0

7
0
0

1
9
6

.5
1

7
9
,6

7
2

.8
5

2
1
,2

6
5

.2
6

1
4
2

,8
5

5
.5

9

5
8

,0
3

4
.7

9

3
5

4
,6

7
3
.0

2

6
5

6
,5

0
1
.5

1

4
5

0
.0

0

4
5

0
.0

0

2
6
6
4

N
IN

A
B

A
R

U
F

A
L

D
I

S
T

G
E

R
M

A
IN

2
1

4
5

0
.0

0
2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
4

5
3

0



9
3
4

B
R

A
D

S
T

R
E

E
T

L
A

W
N

&
G

A
R

D
E

N

5
3

.
8

4

B
R

A
D

S
T

R
E

E
T

L
A

W
N

&
G

A
R

D
E

N

3
1
.1

1

6
8
0
0
1
2
0
6

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
4
0

6
8
0
0
1
2
9
6

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
4
0

4
9

6
7

5

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

4
9
5
4
7

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

B
5
4
8
7
2

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
9
0
0

3
5
4
8
7
5

2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
3

0
0

0

3
5
4
9
2
0

2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
5
2
0
0

B
5
4
9
2
1

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

B
5
4
9
3
2

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
9
0
0

B
5
4
9
6
0

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
4
8
4
0

[
r

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
1

4
:4

6
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

2
5
5
3

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
P

A
V

IN
G

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
P

A
V

IN
G

3
4

8
.6

7

3
4
9
.5

4

3
1
3
3
3
2

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
8

0
0

1
2

0
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
8
0
0
1
2
9
6

3
1

3
3

3
3

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
9
6
7
5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
9
5
4
7

3
1
3
3
3
4

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
5
4
8
7
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
5
4
8
7
5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
5
4
9
2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
5

4
9

2
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
5
4
9
3
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
5

4
9

6
0

P
7

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

1
1

,3
3

6
.6

5

3
4

8
.6

7

3
4

9
.5

4

6
9

8
.2

1

5
3

.
8

4

3
1

.1
1

8
4
.

9
5

1
0
.

1
8

1
6
7
.

9
6

2
9
.9

0

5
0

.2
2

5
.9

9

1
9

5
.7

1

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
1
3
3
3
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

M
A

IN
T

E
N

C
E

M
IX

B
J

S
T

O
R

M
W

A
T

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

0
6
/2

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

M
A

IN
T

E
N

C
E

M
IX

B
J

S
T

O
R

M
W

A
T

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

3
3

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
7

/0
7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

L
A

T
C

H
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
7

/0
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

R
U

B
B

E
R

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

3
3

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
6

/0
4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

B
la

s
te

r
L

u
b
e
,

A
n
ti

-
S

e
iz

e
L

u
b

e
-E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

0
6

/0
4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

H
a
n
d

S
a
n
it

iz
e
r

G
e
l-

E
M

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
6

/0
4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

D
o

o
r

G
u
a
rd

C
h

a
in

,
D

o
o
r

K
n
o
b

S
c
h

la
g

e
-E

M
0
5
2
0

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

-C
O

V
ID

1
9

0
6

/0
4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

S
c
ru

b
B

u
b

l
D

ro
p

In
s

B
lu

e
-E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
6

/0
4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

P
a
il

G
re

e
n

E
c
o

s
m

a
rt

5
G

-E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

0
6

/0
5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

K
e
y

s
,

G
o

r
il

la
T

a
p
e
,

H
a
n
d

S
a
n
it

iz
e
r
,

S
o

a
p

-E
M

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
5
2
0

C
U

S
T

O
D

IA
L

-B
G

-C
O

V
ID

1
9

0
6
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

S
te

p
S

to
o
l

2
S

te
p

s
3

2
5

L
B

-E
M

7
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

1
0
.1

8

1
6

7
.

9
6

2
9
.9

0

5
0
.2

2

5
.9

9

2
7
.7

5
1

6
7

.
9
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
5
5
2
0
2

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
3
5
5
2
0
2

A
P

2
1
O

2
1

5
.9

9



0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

1
4

:4
6

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
8

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
E

T
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
5

.9
9

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5

5
2

0
0

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

5
5

2
0

3
0
6

/0
9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

7
.9

8
In

v
o

ic
e
:

B
5

5
2

0
3

E
a
rt

h
F

r
ie

n
d
ly

L
e
m

o
n
d

H
a
n
d
-9

1
9
7
7
6
5
-E

M
7
.9

8
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

5
5
4
0
9

0
6

/1
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

1
0
2
.2

0
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
5
5
4
0
9

T
rs

h
B

a
g

s
,

S
h

o
p

T
o
w

e
ls

,
F

a
n
ta

s
ti

k
,

M
r

C
le

a
n
-E

M
1

0
2

.2
0

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

5
5
5
1
5

0
6

/1
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

1
5

.9
8

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
5
5
5
l5

H
a
s
p

,
S

h
o
p

T
o
w

e
ls

-E
M

1
5

.9
8

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

5
5
7
5
6

0
6

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

1
1

.9
8

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
5
5
7
5
6

M
a
s
k
in

g
T

a
p
e

x
2

-E
M

1
1

.9
8

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5

5
2

0
0

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

5
5
0
8
4

0
6

/1
9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

1
0
1
.0

7
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
5

6
0

8
4

R
o
ll

e
r
s
,

B
ru

s
h

e
s
,

D
ro

p
C

lo
th

,
M

o
to

r
O

il
,

P
a
in

t-
E

M
1

0
1

.0
7

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5

5
2

0
0

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

5
6
3
2
7

0
6

/2
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

4
0

.5
3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
5
6
3
2
7

B
a
tt

e
r
y
,

S
a
n

d
B

lo
c
k
,

S
a
n
d

P
a
p
e
r-

E
M

4
0
.5

3
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5

2
0

0
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

5
6
4
6
2

0
6
/2

3
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

0
2

1
4
.3

5
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
5

6
4

6
2

S
ti

c
k

O
n

L
e
tt

e
r
s

2
”
,

L
e
m

o
n

d
H

a
n
d

S
o
a
p

-E
M

1
4

.3
5

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5
5
2
0
0

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

5
4

9
3

3
0
6
/0

4
/2

0
2

0
2
0
2
0
0
1
5
2

A
P

2
1

0
2

2
1

.8
4

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
5

4
9

3
3

S
h
ip

p
in

g
C

h
a
rg

e
s

2
1
.8

4
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
3
1
1
0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

5
5
1
5
5

0
6
/0

8
/2

0
2

0
2
0
2
0
0
1
5
3

A
P

2
1

0
2

8
.9

9
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
5
5
1
5
5

L
ig

h
t

B
u
lb

f
o

r
E

4
8
.9

9
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5

1
0

0
4

3
0

4
V

E
H

IC
L

E
R

E
P

A
IR

-0
6

S
M

E
A

L
E

4

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

5
4

7
3

3
0
6
/0

2
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

0
2

2
4
.3

6
In

v
o

ic
e
:

B
5

4
7

3
3

c
o

v
id

-1
9

s
u

p
p
li

e
s

2
4

.3
6

2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
3

0
0

0
0
6
0
1

O
F

F
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-M
A

R
-C

O
V

ID
1
9

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

5
4
8
8
9

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

0
2

1
5
1
.1

6
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
5
4
8
8
9

h
a
n
d

s
a
n
it

iz
e
r

1
5

1
.1

6
2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
3

0
0

0
0
6
0
1

O
F

F
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-M
A

R
-C

O
V

ID
1
9

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

5
4
9
2
6

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

0
2

2
.7

8
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
5
4
9
2
6

m
a
ri

n
a

s
u
p
p

li
e
s

2
.7

8
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

5
4
9
2
7

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

0
2

6
.5

9
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
5
4
9
2
7

r
e
p
a
ir

s
u
p
p

li
e
s

0
0

0



3
1
3
3
3
5

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
5
2
5
2
0

3
1
3
3
3
6

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
9

2
7

3
1
3
3
3
7

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
0

1
7

8
8

3
1

2
8

3
1
3
3
3
8

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

0
0

0
1

0
6

/1
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

5
8
.3

g
a
l

k
e
y

w
e
s
t

f
u
e
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
1

4
:4

6
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
5
6
4
7
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
5

6
7

1
9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
5

5
3

6
9

J
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

6
.5

9
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

B
5
6
4
7
8

0
6
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

m
a
ri

n
a

p
a
it

5
4
.7

4
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

B
5
6
7
1
9

0
6

/2
5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

2
r
e
p
a
ir

s
u

p
p

li
e
s

m
a
ri

n
a

4
1
.5

6
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

B
5
5
3
6
9

0
6

/1
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

P
o
r
ta

b
le

b
a
th

ro
o

m
K

e
y
s

3
9
.5

1
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

3
3

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
5
/2

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

R
E

Y
N

O
L

D
S

A
R

R
A

N
G

E
M

E
N

T
In

v
-R

e
y

n
o

ld

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

3
3

5
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
6

/2
6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

3
”
x
4
”

L
e
v
e
r&

S
p

ri
n

g
C

h
e
c
k

V
a
lv

e
S

e
a

S
t

P
S

-E
M

P
U

M
P

S
T

A
T

IO
N

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
3
3
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

2
f
i
r
s
t

a
id

k
it

s
e
r
v
ic

e
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
3
3
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
6

8
7

B
U

R
K

E
S

H
O

L
L

O
W

F
L

O
R

IS
T

O
N

T
H

E
W

E
S

T
0

5
2

5
2

0

5
3

.0
0

5
0
0

2
9

8
0

0

2
6

6
3

C
A

R
L

S
E

N
S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

L
L

C
2

9
2

7

1
,2

5
4

.9
2

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
5
2
1
0

2
2

2
8

C
IN

T
A

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
N

O
.

2
5

0
1

7
8

8
3

1
2

8

1
8

9
.2

5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3

0
0

0

2
0
2
0
0
0
0
1

1
4

3
.4

2
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

5
4

.
7
4

4
1
.5

6

3
9
.5

1

1
,1

2
1
.5

7

5
3

.0
0

5
3

.0
0

1
,2

5
4

.9
2

1
,2

5
4

.9
2

1
8

9
.2

5

1
8

9
.2

5

1
4
3

.4
2

7
.3

1

1
7

.3
6

5
.7

9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

O
Q

H
O

9
2

2
W

T
4

R
S

T

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
7
5
9
D

G
V

F
8
4
R

6
G

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

M
K

M
H

4N
W

Z
E

M
Q

S
Y

1
1
7

C
L

IF
T

O
N

D
O

C
K

S
L

L
C

C
L

IF
T

O
N

D
O

C
K

S
L

L
C

C
L

IF
T

O
N

D
O

C
K

S
L

L
C

C
L

IF
T

O
N

D
O

C
K

S
L

L
C

7
.3

1

1
7
.3

6

O
Q

H
O

9
2
2
W

T
4
R

S
T

0
7

/0
2
/2

0
2
0

2
.3

g
a
l

b
o
a
t

g
a
s

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3

7
1

0
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L

5
7

5
9

D
G

V
F

8
4

R
6

G
0
7
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

6
.6

g
a
l

b
o

a
t

g
a
s

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3

7
1

0
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L

M
K

M
H

4N
W

Z
E

M
Q

S
Y

0
7
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

2
.2

g
a
l

b
o

a
t

g
a
s

A
P

2
1
0
2

A
P

2
1
O

2

A
P

2
1
0
2



3
1

3
3

4
1

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
7
7

E
A

G
L

E
P

O
IN

T
G

U
N

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
5

9
7

5
1

3
1

3
3

4
2

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
3
7
4

JO
A

N
N

E
E

A
T

O
N

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
7

0
1

1
9

0
6

3
0

2
0

3
1

3
3

4
3

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5
0
4

E
A

A
C

Q
U

IS
T

IO
N

IN
C

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
8

8
5

4
0

3
1

3
3

4
4

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
9
7

E
L

L
S

W
O

R
T

H
C

H
A

IN
S

A
W

IN
C

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

1
5

2
4

C
H

E
C

K

0
6
/2

6
/2

0
2
0

S
a
f
e
ty

T
o
e

W
o

rk
S

h
o

e
s

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

C
H

E
C

K

0
6
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

T
7

r
e
p
a
ir

p
a
r
ts

4
3
0
7

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-i

l

C
H

E
C

K

0
6
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
m

m
u

n
it

io
n

A
M

M
U

N
IT

IO
N

C
H

E
C

K

0
7
0
1
1
9

0
6
3
0
2
0

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

P
la

n
n
in

g
B

o
a
rd

M
il

e
a
g
e

8
2

.9
4

1
2

2
0

4
4

0
5

4
1

2
0

P
B

M
IL

E
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

P
u

ib
li

c
N

o
ti

c
e

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

C
H

E
C

K

0
7
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

D
E

F
L

E
C

T
O

R
K

IT
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K

3
1

3
3

3
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
0
2

f
o
r

T
.S

m
it

h
-E

M

3
1
3

3
3
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
0
2

F
O

R
D

T
7

3
1
3

3
4
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

1
4
:4

6
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

3
1

3
3

3
9

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
3
5
2
8

3
1

3
3

4
0

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

8
3

3
2

2
0

P
1
0

a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

5
.7

9
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
3

7
1

0

1
3
6

C
U

R
T

IS
F

A
M

IL
Y

S
H

O
E

S
T

O
R

E
1

3
5

2
8

1
0

8
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3

8
0

0

8
1
9

D
A

R
L

IN
G

S
8
3
3
2
2
0

7
.6

7
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5

1
0

0

1
5

9
7

5
1

3
,2

6
0
.6

3
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3

5
2

0

1
7
3
.8

8

1
0
8

.0
0

1
0
8
.0

0

7
.6

7

7
.6

7

A
P

2
1
O

2
3

,2
6

0
.6

3

2
8
8
5
4
0

3
1
.0

0
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
6
2
0
5

2
4
9
.6

0
1

2
2

0
4

4
0

5
6
2
0
5

5
8

2
.4

0
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
6
2
0
5

2
9
1
.2

0
1

2
2

0
2

2
0

5
6
2
0
5

3
1
3

3
4
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
0

2
R

e
im

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n
t.

3
1

3
3

4
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
0
2

3
1

3
3

4
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
0

2

3
,2

6
0

.6
3

8
2

.
9

4

8
2
.

9
4

1
,1

5
4

.2
0

1
,1

5
4

.2
0

5
5
.6

9
1
0
1
5
2
4

5
5
.6

9
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

3
1

3
3

4
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
5
.6

9

0
0

0



P
1

1
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

3
,5

0
0
.3

5

3
,5

0
0
.3

5

3
5

0
.0

0

3
5

0
.0

0

5
0

.7
2

5
0

.7
2

5
0

.6
5

5
0

.6
5

1
0

7
.7

1

1
0

7
.7

1

3
2

2
.2

0

3
2

2
.2

0

9
0

.0
9

9
0

.0
9

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
1

4
:4

6
6
9
0
5

1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

3
1
3
3
4
5

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
6
8
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4
-2

0
0
6
0
1

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

C
IT

Y
O

F
E

L
L

S
W

O
R

T
H

IN
V

O
IC

E

3
1
3
3
4
6

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

R
O

Y
A

L
F

L
U

S
H

3
1
3
3
4
7

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
7
0
3
2
0

3
1
3
3
4
8

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
6
2
7
2
0

3
1
3
3
4
9

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
6
2
7
2
0

3
1
3
3
5
0

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
6
2
7
2
0

3
1
3
3
5
1

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
7
0
3
2
0

1
4

-2
0

0
6

0
1

3
,5

0
0
.3

5
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
6
1
0

2
6

8
6

E
V

E
R

E
T

T
P

IE
R

C
E

H
O

M
E

S
T

E
A

D
L

L
C

R
O

Y
A

L
F

L
U

S
H

0
6
2
8
2
0

3
5

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
4
6
2
0

1
7
9
2

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0
7
0
3
2
0

5
0
.7

2
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5

1
2

0

1
7
9
4

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0

6
2

7
2

0

5
0
.6

5
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5

1
2

0

1
7
9
6

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0
6
2
7
2
0

1
0
7
.7

1
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

1
7

9
7

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
1

0
6

2
7

2
0

3
2

2
.2

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

1
8
0
1

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0

7
0

3
2

0

9
0

.0
9

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

S
lu

d
g

e
D

is
p

o
s
a
l-

E
M

S
L

U
N

G
E

D
IS

P
O

S
A

L

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
3
4
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6

2
8

2
0

0
6
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

S
e
p
ti

c
T

a
n
k

P
u

m
p

in
g

R
e
im

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n

t.
R

W
W

SP
S

e
p
ti

c
P

u
m

p
in

g

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
3
4
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

2
T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e

S
o
m

e
s
v
il

le
W

W
T

P
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

-U
S

A
G

E

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
3
4
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

2
T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e

E
-
9
ll

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
3
4
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

S
e
a
l

H
a
rb

o
r

W
W

T
P

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
3
4
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

2
T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e

A
d

m
in

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
3
5
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

2
T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e

O
tt

e
r

C
re

e
k

P
u
m

p
S

ta
ti

o
n

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
3
5
1

T
O

T
A

L
:



C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

1
1
0
4
0
4
6
0
8
1

2
0
2
0
-2

1
0
7

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0

2
F

ir
e
h
o
u
s
e

m
a
g
a
z
in

e
s
u

b
s
c
r
ip

ti
o
n

2
9

.9
5

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

4
2

0
0

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
3

5
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
9

.9
5

3
1

3
3

5
3

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
6
2
8
2
0
2
0

2
6
6
9

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

0
6
2
8
2
0
2
0

1
1

3
.6

1
2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
5

1
4

0

0
6

/2
2
/2

0
2
0

H
O

T
S

P
O

T
S

T
H

R
O

U
G

0
6
2

2
2
0

0
2
1
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

-C
1
9

A
P

2
1
0

2
1
1

3
.6

1

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

3
5

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
1
3

.
6

1

3
1

3
3

5
4

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

PR
T

ID
2
4
4
3

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
6

2
8

2
0

3
1

3
3

5
5

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
6

2
0

0
6

/2
2
/2

0
2
0

C
E

L
L

&
D

A
T

A
T

H
R

O
U

G
H

0
6
2

2
2
0

8
1

9
1

1
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
-A

D
M

IN
A

S
S

IS
T

8
4
0
8
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
C

H
IE

F
8
4
6
4
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
L

T
8
6
7
4
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
S

O
T

8
4
0
8
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-B
A

R
H

B
R

P
D

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
3

5
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

8
8
3
.5

4
@

1
.9

2
JU

N
E

F
U

E
L

4
1
0
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-1
7

F
O

R
D

E
X

P
A

D
M

4
1

1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-1
8

D
o
d
g
e

R
am

4
1
1
1

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-1
9

S
U

V
F

O
R

D
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L

3
6
6
.5

2

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
3

5
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,6

1
3

.6
5

3
1

3
3

5
6

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

9
2
9
2
6

2
3
9
9

B
A

N
G

O
R

P
R

IN
T

IN
G

C
O

IN
C

9
2

9
2

6

1
4
2
.4

5
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

B
u
s
in

e
s
s

C
a
rd

s
-

E
d
g

e
c
o
m

b
,

M
it

c
h
e
ll

,
C

a
k
e

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
4
2
.4

5

3
1

3
3

5
7

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
1

-0
1

0
5

2
1

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

3
5

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

4
2

.4
5

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
3

5
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
5
3

.0
0

0

3
1

3
3

5
2

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
1
0
4
0
4
5
0
8
1

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

1
4

:4
6

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1

2
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

1
5

1
4

F
IR

E
H

O
U

S
E

2
0
2
0
-2

1

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

N
E

T

2
9

.9
5

0
6
2
8
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

3
6

6
.5

2

2
2
2

R
H

F
O

S
T

E
R

IN
C

0
6
2
0

4
6

.6
5

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

5
1

3
0

1
8

.6
6

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

5
1

3
0

4
6

.6
5

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

5
1

3
0

4
6

.6
5

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

5
1

3
0

2
7

.9
9

2
1
4
0
1
1
5

5
5

1
3

0
1

7
9

.9
2

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

5
1

3
0

8
2
.7

1
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3

7
1

0
8
1
8
.6

8
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3

7
1

0
6
2
6
.2

3
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3

7
1

0
5

2
.3

4
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

7
1

0
3

3
.6

9
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
3

7
1

0

1
,6

1
3

.6
5

1
7

4
6

G
E

T
C

H
E

L
L

B
R

O
S

IN
C

1
1

-0
1

0
5

2
1

2
5
3
.0

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
3

2
3

0
6

7
1

ic
e

0
7

/1
0
/2

0
2
0

C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
S

U
P

P
-I

c
e

A
P

2
1

0
2

2
5

3
.0

0



3
1
3
3
5
8

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
7
5
3
4

3
1
3
3
5
9

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
1

6
0

8

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

L
O

A
M

B
J

S
T

O
R

M
W

A
T

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

3
5

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

T
R

E
A

T
E

D
F

O
R

IN
S

E
C

T
S

B
J

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

S
V

C
S

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

S
V

C
S

C
H

E
C

K

0
6

/2
4
/2

0
2
0

L
U

M
B

E
R

/C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

B
J

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

0
6

/2
3
/2

0
2
0

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

B
J

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

L
U

M
B

E
R

B
J

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

0
6

/2
6
/2

0
2
0

L
U

M
B

E
R

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
6
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

m
a
ri

n
a

r
e
p
a
ir

s
u

p
p

li
e
s

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

0
6
/2

5
/2

0
2
0

P
L

Y
W

O
O

D
B

J
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

0
7
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

W
a
sp

S
p

ra
y

-E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

H
A

R
W

A
R

E
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
1
4
:4

6
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1

3
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
N

E
T

3
4
5

JO
H

N
G

O
O

D
W

IN
JR

2
7
5
3
4

2
7

3
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
4
0

2
6
0

G
R

E
E

N
T

H
U

M
B

L
A

W
N

S
E

R
V

IC
E

IN
C

7
1
6
0
8

1
,0

2
1

.2
4

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5

2
2

2
1
,0

0
0
0
0

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5

2
2

2

3
1
3
3
6
0

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5

9
2

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

3
3
4
7
7
4
5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
3
4
7
7
4
5

2
4

2
.7

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

3
3
4
3
1
9
9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
3
4
3
1
9
9

1
1
3
.4

1
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

2
0
6
0
4
8
8
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

6
0

4
8

8
0

1
8
.8

4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

2
0

0

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

3
3
5
8
8
7
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
3
5
8
8
7
6

7
9
.1

5
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

3
3
6
2
8
6
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
3
6
2
8
6
1

1
1
1
.7

3
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

3
3
5
3
8
8
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
3
5
3
8
8
7

1
0
2
.1

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

3
3

9
0

7
7

3
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
3
9
0
7
7
3

4
.1

4
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
9
0
0

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

3
3
7
1
4
9
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
3
7
1
4
9
8

1
6
.6

8
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

3
3
7
6
9
6
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
3
7
6
9
6
6

6
2

.5
6

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

2
7

3
.0

0

2
7

3
.0

0

2
,0

2
1
.2

4

2
,0

2
1
.2

4

2
4

2
.7

8

1
1

3
.4

1

1
8

.8
4

7
9

.1
5

1
1

1
.

7
3

1
0
2

.
1

8

4
.
1
4

1
6

.6
8

6
2

.
5
6

3
1
3
3
5
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
0
2

A
P

2
1
0
2

A
P

2
1
0
2

A
P

2
1

0
2

A
P

2
1
0
2

A
P

2
1

0
2

A
P

2
1

0
2

A
P

2
1
0
2

A
P

2
1
0
2



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
0
2

P
V

C
P

IP
E

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
3

6
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
0
2

L
IE

N
D

IS
C

H
A

R
G

E
S

:1
7
6

9
(2

),
0
0
6
7

(3
),

0
9
5

2
1

D
E

E
D

S
V

C
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
3

6
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
0
2

P
H

C
o

n
tr

o
l/

5
0

%
C

a
u
s
ti

c
N

E
H

W
W

T
P

-E
M

P
H

C
O

N
T

R
O

L

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
2

4
D

ru
m

s
S

o
d

iu
m

B
is

u
lf

it
e

f
o

r
S

H
W

W
T

P
-E

M
D

E
C

H
L

O
R

IN
A

T
IO

N

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
2

p
H

C
o

n
tr

o
l/

5
0
%

C
a
u
s
ti

c
S

H
W

W
T

P
-E

M
P

H
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

3
3

6
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6
/2

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
2

G
o

rm
a
n

R
u
p
p

A
ir

P
u
m

p
2
6
8
1
3
-0

0
7
-E

M
P

U
M

P
S

T
A

T
IO

N
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

3
3

6
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6
/1

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0

2
C

V
g
la

s
s

p
a
r
ti

ti
o
n
s

ts
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

3
3

6
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0

2
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
7
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0

2
L

IG
H

T
B

U
L

B
S

B
J

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

1
4
:4

6
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
3

7
6

7
9

4

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
3

3
7

6
7

9
4

8
.6

9
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

3
1

3
3

6
1

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
7
2

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
C

O
U

N
T

Y
R

E
G

IS
T

R
Y

O
F

D
E

E
D

S
0
7
2
1
2
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
7

2
1

2
0

1
1

4
.0

0
1

2
2

0
5

5
0

5
4

7
0

0

3
1

3
3

6
2

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
0

6
4

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
5
7
7
1
5

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0
0
1
5
7
7
1
5

1
,3

4
0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
6

6
6

5
3
2
1
3

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
5
7
7
1
6

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0
0
1
5
7
7
1
6

6
7

6
.5

0
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
3
2
1
2

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
5
7
7
1
7

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0
0
1
5
7
7
1
7

1
,3

4
0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
3
2
1
3

3
1

3
3

6
3

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
8

5
H

A
Y

E
S

P
U

M
P

IN
C

-(
0

l-
W

C
)

0
0

1
3

3
9

6
2

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
0
1
3
3
9
6
2

5
2

8
.5

6
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5

2
1

0

3
1

3
3

6
4

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
3
7
9

H
A

Y
N

E
S

B
R

O
T

H
E

R
S

IN
C

2
2
0
4

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
2
0
4

9
,8

2
0
.8

2
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5
2
0
0

3
1

3
3

6
5

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
9

6
H

O
M

E
D

E
P

O
T

C
R

E
D

IT
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

3
3
5
6
9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
3
5
6
9

1
2

7
.9

8
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

H
O

M
E

D
E

P
O

T
C

R
E

D
IT

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
9

5
4

0
5

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

9
5
4
0
5

1
6

.8
8

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5

5
2

0
0

P
1
4

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

N
E

T

8
.6

9

7
6
0

.1
6

1
1
4
.0

0

1
1

4
.0

0

1
,3

4
0
.0

0

6
7
6

.5
0

1
,3

4
0
.0

0

3
,3

5
6
.5

0

5
2
8

.5
6

5
2
8
.5

6

9
,8

2
0

.8
2

9
,8

2
0

.8
2

1
2
7

.9
8

1
6

.8
8

0
0

0



P
1
5

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
1
3
3
6
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
4

4
.8

6

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

5
,6

6
1
.0

0
m

a
ri

n
a

in
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
3
6
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
,6

6
1
.0

0

H
A

S
L

A
M

S
E

P
T

IC
0
6
2
4
2
0

0
6

/2
4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

3
0

0
.0

0
S

e
p

ti
c

T
a
n

k
P

u
m

p
in

g
R

e
im

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n

t.
3

0
0

.0
0

1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
4

6
2

0
R

W
W

SP
S

e
p
ti

c
P

u
m

p
in

g

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
3
6
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
0

0
.0

0

0
7

/1
3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

1
4

2
.1

5
m

a
s
k

s
c
o

v
id

-1
9

0
6
0
1

O
F

F
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-M
A

R
-C

O
V

ID
1

9

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

3
6

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

4
2

.1
5

0
6

/2
6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

1
6

1
.7

7
g
lo

v
e
s

c
o
v
id

1
9

0
6
0
1

O
F

F
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-M
A

R
-C

O
V

ID
1

9

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
3
6
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
6

1
.7

7

1
9
4
6
1

0
6

/2
9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

1
1
1
.0

0
D

ia
g
n
o
s
e
d

F
lo

a
ts

a
t

O
tt

e
r

C
re

e
k

P
u
m

p
S

ta
ti

o
n
-E

M
1

1
1

.0
0

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
5
2
1
0

P
U

M
P

S
T

A
T

IO
N

M
A

IN
T

1
9
4
6
2

0
6
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

1
1

1
.0

0
D

ia
g
n
o
s
e
d

e
le

c
tr

ic
a
l

is
s
u
e
s

w
it

h
S

H
D

o
c
k

P
S

-E
M

1
1
1
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5
2
1
0

P
U

M
P

S
T

A
T

IO
N

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

3
7

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
2

2
2

.0
0

1
8
7

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

6
7

2
.4

6
A

n
n

u
a
l

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

D
u

e
s

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
3
7
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
7

2
.4

6

0
6
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

1
,3

0
6
.7

6
P

O
R

T
A

P
O

T
T

IE
S

B
J

P
O

R
T

A
P

O
T

T
Y

S
V

C
S

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
1
4
:4

6
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

3
1
3
3
6
6

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
1
1
7
6

H
U

B
IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

N
E

W
E

N
G

L
A

N
D

1
9

1
0

6
0

2
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9
1
0
6
0
2

5
,6

6
1
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
6

0
1

0

3
1
3
3
6
7

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
6

8
8

JO
H

N
R

K
L

E
IN

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

H
A

S
L

A
M

S
E

P
T

IC
0
6
2
4
2
0

2
6

3
2

M
A

L
L

O
R

Y
S

A
F

E
T

Y
A

N
D

S
U

P
P

L
Y

,
L

L
C

4
8
7
7
3
5
6

1
4
2
.1

5
2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
3
0
0
0

3
1
3
3
6
8

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
8

7
7

3
5

6

3
1
3
3
6
9

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
8
2
4
7
3
3
5

3
1
3
3
7
0

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9

4
6

1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9

4
6

2

2
5
4
9

M
C

K
E

S
S

O
N

M
E

D
IC

A
L

-S
U

R
G

IC
A

L
0
8
2
4
7
3
3
5

1
6
1
.7

7
2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
3
0
0
0

4
1
3

M
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

M
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

3
1
3
3
7
1

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
3
4
6

M
D

I
L

E
A

G
U

E
O

F
T

O
W

N
S

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
8
7

3
1
3
3
7
2

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
3
4
7

K
O

R
E

Y
G

O
O

D
W

IN
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4

1
7

6

6
7
2
.4

6
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
4
2
0
0

1
4

1
7

6

1
,3

0
6
.7

6
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5

3
1

4



3
1

3
3

7
3

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
0
4
4
5

4
2

7
M

A
IN

E
M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N

1
1
,5

7
9
.5

7
5

,9
0

9
.9

0
1
,0

5
7
.0

6
1

3
,1

6
5

.1
5

1
,8

2
5
.8

2
1

2
,6

3
6

.6
2

1
,8

7
3
.8

8

5
0

4
4

5

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
6
0
2
0

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
6
0
1
0

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5

6
0

1
0

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5

6
0

3
0

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5

6
0

5
0

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5

6
0

6
0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

6
0

1
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

P
U

M
P

E
D

G
R

A
Y

W
A

T
E

R
T

A
N

K
S

B
J

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3

3
7
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

0
2

P
&

C
In

s
u

ra
n
c
e

1
s
t

O
f

2
P

U
B

L
IC

O
F

F
IC

IA
L

S
L

IA
B

IN
S

L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

V
E

H
IC

L
E

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

O
T

H
E

R
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
L

IA
B

IL
IT

Y
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
3

7
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
0
2

F
ir

e
e
x
ti

n
g
u
is

h
e
r

r
e
p
a
ir

p
a
r
ts

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
3
7

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

0
2

O
f
f
ic

e
W

a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

0
2

W
a
te

r
f
o
r

N
E

H
P

la
n
t-

E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

s
p
r
in

g
w

a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

D
ri

n
k

in
g

w
a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
3

7
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
8
0
0
/8

0
7
0

0
6

2
0

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
0
2

S
e
a
l

H
b

r
P

u
b

li
c

F
ir

e
P

r
o
te

c
ti

o
n

1
4

4
0

4
0

0
5

4
9

3
0

P
U

B
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
-H

Y
D

R
A

N
T

F
E

E

2
8

0
0

/4
5

4
0

0
6

2
0

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
2

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

1
4
:4

6
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
1
6

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
N

E
T

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
4
2
1
7

K
O

R
E

Y
G

O
O

D
W

IN
1

4
2

1
7

1
,2

8
8
.3

2
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

2
0

0

3
1

3
3

7
4

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
0

1
2

M
O

R
R

IS
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
IN

C
4
2
7
9
8

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
2

7
9

8
2

7
.8

0
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5

4
0

0

3
1

3
3

7
5

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

5
0
2

M
O

U
N

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

4
9
2
9

0
6

2
0

M
O

U
N

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

9
5

1
4

0
6

2
0

M
O

U
N

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

9
4

9
8

0
6

2
0

M
O

U
N

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

9
9
4
4
0

0
6

2
0

3
1

3
3

7
6

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

5
0
3

M
O

U
N

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
8
0
0
/8

0
7
0

0
6
2
0

M
O

U
N

T

0

4
9
2
9

0
6

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5

3
0

0
0

9
5

1
4

0
6

2
0

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5

3
9

0
0

9
4
9
8

0
6

2
0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
3
0
0
0

9
9
4
4
0

0
6
2
0

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

3
0

0
0

D
E

S
E

R
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

1
,2

8
8

.3
2

2
,5

9
5
.0

8

4
8

,0
4

8
.0

0

4
8

,0
4
8

.0
0

2
7

.8
0

2
7

.8
0

3
3

.4
0

3
9

.0
0

6
0
.6

0

1
0
0

.6
9

2
3

3
.6

9

3
4
,1

8
7

.5
0

3
4

,1
8

7
.5

0

S
P

R
IN

G
W

A
T

E
R

3
3
.4

0

S
P

R
IN

G
W

A
T

E
R

3
9
.0

0

S
P

R
IN

G
W

A
T

E
R

6
0
.6

0

S
P

R
IN

G
W

A
T

E
R

1
0

0
.6

9

W
A

T
E

R
D

IS
T

R
IC

T

3
4
,1

8
7
.5

0

W
A

T
E

R
D

IS
T

R
IC

T

0
0



3
1
3
3
7
7

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4

3
9

9

0
6
2
0

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

w
a
te

r
b
i
l
l

W
A

T
E

R

0
6
2
0

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

w
a
te

r
b
i
l
l

m
a
ri

n
a

W
A

T
E

R

0
6
2
0

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

y
a
c
h
ts

m
e
n

w
a
te

r
b

i
l
l

W
A

T
E

R

0
7
2
0

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

G
IL

P
A

T
Q

3
2
0
2
0

W
a
te

r
B

il
l-

E
M

W
A

T
E

R

0
7
2
0

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

N
E

H
W

W
T

P
Q

3
2

0
2

0
W

a
te

r
B

il
l-

E
M

W
A

T
E

R

0
7
2
0

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

2
S

H
W

W
T

P
Q

3
2
0
2
0

W
a
te

r
B

il
l-

E
M

W
A

T
E

R

0
7
2
0

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

2
W

A
T

E
R

B
IL

L
B

J
W

A
T

E
R

0
7
2
0

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

L
A

W
N

S
P

R
IN

K
L

E
R

S
B

J
W

A
T

E
R

0
7
2
0

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

W
A

T
E

R
B

IL
L

B
J

W
A

T
E

R

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
3
7
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

2
A

-M
-J

u
n
e

M
R

C
d

u
e
s

4
4
7

to
n

s
x

$
1

.2
6

ts
T

IP
P

IN
G

F
E

E
C

R
O

M

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
1

4
:4

6
6
9
0
5

ly
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
8

0
0

/4
5

4
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
8

0
0

/6
9

4
0

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
7

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
E

T

0
6
2
0

0
6
2
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
8

0
0

/9
2

5
0

0
6
2
0

3
4

,1
8

7
.5

0

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

1
6
7
.5

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

N
E

H
P

u
b
li

c
F

ir
e

P
r
o
te

c
ti

o
n

1
4
4
0
4
0
0

5
4

9
3

0
P

U
B

F
IR

E
P

R
O

T
E

C
T

-H
Y

D
R

A
N

T
F

E
E

2
8

0
0

/6
9

4
0

0
6
2
0

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

S
ta

t.
2

d
o

m
e
s
ti

c
w

a
te

r
b
i
l
l

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
1
0

4
3
2

W
A

T
E

R
-5

2
S

H

1
6

7
.5

0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

2
8

0
0

/9
2

5
0

4
2
4
.0

0
6
0
1
0
2
0
0

5
5
1
1
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

2
8
0
0
/4

5
3

0
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
8

0
0

/4
5

3
0

0
6
2
0

1
,2

6
5
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
1
1
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

2
8

0
0

/4
3

9
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
8

0
0

/4
3

9
0

0
6
2
0

1
,8

9
0
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

1
1

0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

2
8

0
0

/5
0

7
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
8

0
0

/5
0

7
0

0
7
2
0

3
2

.0
0

1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5

1
1

0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

2
8

0
0

/4
7

2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
8

0
0

/4
7

2
0

0
7
2
0

1
0
5
.0

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5

1
1

0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

2
8

0
0

/7
8

5
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
8

0
0

/7
8

5
0

0
7
2
0

1
1
4
.5

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
5

1
1

0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

2
8

0
0

/1
2

4
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
8

0
0

/1
2

4
0

0
7
2
0

9
6
.0

0
1
6
6
0
5
0
0

5
5
1
1
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

2
8

0
0

/9
8

0
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
8

0
0

/9
8

0
0

0
7
2
0

3
,4

6
6
.0

0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5

1
1

0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

2
8

0
0

/4
5

5
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
8

0
0

/4
5

5
0

0
7
2
0

2
4

6
.5

0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
1
1
0

1
3
5
6

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
R

E
V

IE
W

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

1
4
3
9
9

5
5
9
.1

0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5

5
0

2

4
2

4
.0

0

1
,2

6
5
.0

0

1
,8

9
0
.0

0

3
2

.0
0

1
0

5
.0

0

1
1

4
.5

0

9
6

.0
0

3
,4

6
6
.0

0

2
4

6
.5

0

7
6

,1
8

1
.5

0

5
5

9
.1

0



0
6
/0

5
/2

0
2

0
s
w

e
e
p
e
r

f
i
l
t
e
r
s

a
l

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
s
h
o
p

c
o
o
la

n
t

a
l

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
7
/0

6
/2

0
2

0
S

H
O

P
S

L
E

E
V

E
R

E
T

A
IN

E
R

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
7
/1

0
/2

0
2

0
S

H
O

P
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

A
L

C
L

E
A

N
E

R
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
7
/0

6
/2

0
2

0
S

H
O

P
T

H
R

E
A

D
L

O
C

K
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
7
/0

8
/2

0
2

0
T

R
44

35
H

E
A

D
L

IG
H

T
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
7
/0

7
/2

0
2

0
T

R
#

3
3

L
IG

H
T

S
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
7
/0

7
/2

0
2

0
Z

-M
A

S
T

E
R

F
IL

T
E

R
S

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
A

ir
f
i
l
t
e
r

f
o

r
T

7
4
3
0
7

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-l

l
F

O
R

D

0
7
/0

7
/2

0
2

0
B

ra
k

e
s

f
o
r

T
7

4
3

0
7

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-l

l
F

O
R

D

0
7
/0

8
/2

0
2

0
B

ra
k
e
s

f
o
r

T
7

4
3
0
7

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-l

l
F

O
R

D

0
7
/0

9
/2

0
2

0
C

r
e
d
it

f
o
r

T
7

b
ra

k
e

p
a
r
ts

4
3
0
7

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-l

l
F

O
R

D

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

1
4
:4

6
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
1

3
3

7
8

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
1
6
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

2
4

6
3

1
8

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
4

6
3

1
8

1
0

2
.6

9
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

2
5
7
3
2
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
5
7
3
2
1

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

2
5

9
2

6
4

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
5

9
2

6
4

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

2
6
1
3
1
3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
6

1
3

1
3

1
2

.5
8

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

2
5

9
1

3
2

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
5

9
1

3
2

2
0
.7

8
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

2
6
0
5
3
9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
6

0
5

3
9

1
8

.9
6

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

2
5

9
8

1
8

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
5

9
8

1
8

3
5
.6

6
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

2
5
9
8
2
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
5

9
8

2
0

8
.3

4
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

2
5
7
3
1
9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
5
7
3
1
9

2
0

.5
0

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

5
1

0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

2
6

0
0

8
4

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
6

0
0

8
4

2
7

4
.6

3
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5

1
0

0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

2
6

0
3

0
2

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
6

0
3

0
2

2
0
1
.3

0
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5

1
0

0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

2
6
1
1
3
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
6

1
1

3
8

-6
9
.4

6
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
1
0
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

3
1

3
3
7

7
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1

0
2

A
P

2
1

0
2

A
P

2
1
0
2

A
P

2
1
0
2

A
P

2
1

0
2

A
P

2
1

0
2

A
P

2
1

0
2

A
P

2
1
0
2

A
P

2
1

0
2

T
7 A

P
2

1
0
2

T
7 A

P
2

1
0
2

T
7 A

P
2
1

0
2

T
7

P
1
8

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

5
5

9
.1

0

1
0

2
.

6
9

5
3

.
9
4

7
.9

9

1
2

.5
8

2
0
.7

8

1
8
.9

6

3
5
.6

6

8
.3

4

2
0

.5
0

2
7
4

.6
3

2
0

1
.3

0

-6
9

.4
6

0
.

0
0



3
1
3
3
7
9

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

5
2

5
N

E
S

P
IN

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
N

V
2
0
2
0
0
0
5
7
4

3
1
3
3
8
0

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

5
4
7

O
F

F
IC

E
D

E
P

O
T

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
1

1
4

0
7

8
0

3
0

0
1

3
1
3
3
8
1

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
7
0
6

O
N

L
IN

E
M

O
O

R
IN

G
,

L
L

C
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

P
1
6
6
5
7

3
1

3
3

8
3

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
8
0
8
8
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
8
0
9
8
4

3
1
3
3
8
4

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
6

7
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
9
2
5
1
7
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
9
2
5
1
9
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
1

3
3

7
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
N

V
2
0
2
0
0
0
5
7
4

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

A
n

n
u

a
l

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

F
e
e

1
0
0
.0

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
4
2
0
0

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
3
7
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
1

1
4

0
7

8
0

3
0

0
1

0
6
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

W
a
te

r
C

o
o

le
r

f
o
r

N
E

H
W

W
T

P
-E

M
1
4
9
.9

9
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
9
0
0

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

3
8

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

P
1
6
6
5
7

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

o
n

li
n

e
m

o
o

ri
n
g

f
e
e
s

4
8
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
4
2
5
0

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
3
8
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

2
W

h
e
e
l

T
a
p
e

M
e
a
s
u

re
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

3
8

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

S
IG

N
F

IL
M

B
J

S
T

R
E

E
T

S
IG

N
S

0
6
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

P
A

IN
T

P
A

R
T

S
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

3
8

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
4

/2
9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

N
9
5

m
a
s
k

s
0

4
0

3
G

E
N

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
—

F
D

-C
O

V
ID

1
9

0
4

/2
9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

N
9
5

m
a
s
k

s
0

4
0

3
G

E
N

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
-F

D
-C

O
V

ID
1

9

-

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
1

4
:4

6
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5

1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

I

3
1
3
3
8
2

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
4
5
3
7
6

5
5

5
P

A
R

A
D

IS
T

R
U

E
V

A
L

U
E

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

4
4
5
3
7
6

6
9

.9
9

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

P
1
9

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

6
8

7
.9

1

1
0

0
.0

0

1
0

0
.0

0

1
4

9
.9

9

1
4

9
.9

9

4
8
.0

0

4
8
.0

0

6
9

.9
9

6
9

.9
9

3
6

2
.0

0

2
1

6
.8

4

5
7

8
.8

4

2
2
8
.3

9

1
4

4
.8

7

1
8
0
8
8
3

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
3
3
1

1
8
0
9
8
4

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

5
6

5
P

E
R

M
A

-L
IN

E
C

O
R

P
O

F
N

E

3
6

2
.0

0

P
E

R
M

A
-L

IN
E

C
O

R
P

O
F

N
E

2
1
6
.8

4

P
U

B
L

IC
S

A
F

E
T

Y
C

E
N

T
E

R
IN

C

2
2
8
.3

9

P
U

B
L

IC
S

A
F

E
T

Y
C

E
N

T
E

R
IN

C

1
4
4

.
8
7

5
9

2
5

1
7

2

2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
3
1
1
0

5
9

2
5

1
9

0

2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
3
1
1
0



p
2

0
a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

C
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
1

3
3
8

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
3

7
3

.2
6

6
5

9
1

0
6

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
0
2

1
3
2

.0
0

S
ta

t.
#

2
q
u

a
r
te

r
ly

a
la

rm
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
1

3
2

.0
0

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

4
8

2
0

4
3

2
F

IR
E

A
L

A
R

M
M

A
IN

T
-6

2
S

H

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

3
3

8
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
3
2
.0

0

1
3
7
1
6
0

0
7
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
2

2
,2

5
0
.0

0
1
0

-
5

G
A

L
B

u
c
k
e
ts

o
f

P
u

m
p

S
ta

ti
o
n

ID
e
g
re

a
se

r-
E

M
2

,2
5

0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
2
1
0

P
U

M
P

S
T

A
T

IO
N

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

3
8
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
,2

5
0
.0

0

1
3

0
7

5
1

0
6
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
2

4
,0

5
7
.2

9
T

o
w

n
R

e
p
o
rt

p
r
in

ti
n
g

c
o
s
t

4
,0

5
7
.2

9
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
6

2
1

0
P

R
IN

T
IN

G

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

3
8
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
,0

5
7

.2
9

2
5

3
4

7
1

2
4

6
1

0
5
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0

2
7

4
.5

4
IN

K
F

O
R

M
E

G
A

N
H

O
M

E
O

F
F

IC
E

2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
3

0
0

0
0
2
0
5

O
F

F
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-F
IN

-C
O

V
ID

1
9

2
5

3
5

1
4

5
6

4
1

0
5
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0

2
1

4
6

.1
9

IN
K

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
F

O
R

H
O

M
E

O
F

F
IC

E
S

2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
3

0
0

0
0
2
0
5

O
F

F
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-F
IN

-C
O

V
II

D
1
9

2
5

1
8

8
6

3
2

9
1

0
5
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
2

3
7

.2
8

C
o
ff

e
e

S
u
p
p

li
e
s

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5

3
0

0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
5

1
9

1
8

0
2

3
1

0
5
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
2

3
7

.8
0

la
b
e
ls

f
o

r
la

b
e
l

m
a
k

e
r

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5

3
0

0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
5

2
7

2
7

6
6

2
1

0
5
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0

2
4

9
5

.9
8

C
u

st
o

m
e
n

v
e
lo

p
e
s

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5

3
0

0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
5

3
4

6
3

9
8

3
1

0
5

/2
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0

2
-3

0
.2

6
C

o
p
y

P
a
p
e
r

w
/c

o
u
p

o
n
s

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5

3
0

0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
5

1
4

4
2

5
5

6
1

0
5
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
0
0
1
3
4

A
P

2
1
0
2

2
1

.2
6

O
f
f
ic

e
S

u
p
p
li

e
s
-h

o
o
k

m
a
g

n
e
ts

&
m

a
g

n
e
ti

c
p

u
s
h

p
in

s
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
.

5
3

0
0

0
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

1
4
:4

6
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

7
8
4

S
E

A
C

O
A

S
T

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
IN

C

2
4

8
3

S
H

A
R

E
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N

6
7
2

SN
O

W
M

A
N

P
R

IN
T

IN
G

3
1

3
3

8
5

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
5

9
1

0
6

3
1

3
3

8
6

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
3

7
1

6
0

3
1

3
3

8
7

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
3

0
7

5
1

3
1

3
3

8
8

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
5
3
4
7
1
2
4
6
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
5
3
5
1
4
5
6
4
1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
5
1
8
8
6
3
2
9
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
5
1
9
1
8
0
2
3
1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
5
2
7
2
7
6
6
2
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
5
3
4
6
3
9
8
3
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
5
1
4
4
2
5
5
6
1

0

8
7
4

S
T

A
P

L
E

S

S
T

A
P

L
E

S

S
T

A
P

L
E

S

S
T

A
P

L
E

S

S
T

A
P

L
E

S

S
T

A
P

L
E

S

S
T

A
P

L
E

S

C
R

E
D

IT

C
R

E
D

IT

C
R

E
D

IT

C
R

E
D

IT

C
R

E
D

IT

C
R

E
D

IT

C
R

E
D

IT

P
L

A
N

P
L

A
N

P
L

A
N

P
L

A
N

P
L

A
N

P
L

A
N

P
L

A
N

7
4

.
5

4

1
4

6
.1

9

3
7
.2

8

3
7
.8

0

4
9
5
.9

8

-3
0
.2

6

2
1

.2
6

0



3
1

3
3

9
3

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
5
3
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
5

9
8

3
0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

s
u
b
m

e
rg

e
d

la
n
d
s

le
a
s
e

L
E

A
S

E
-

S
U

B
M

E
R

G
E

D
L

A
N

D

C
H

E
C

K

0
7

/0
8
/2

0
2
0

2
0

2
0

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

T
A

X
S

C
H

O
O

L
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

A
P

2
1

0
2

s
u
p
p
li

e
s
,

p
r
in

te
r

p
a
p
e
r

3
1
3
3
8
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
0
2

B
J

3
1
3
3
8
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
0
2

3
1
3
3
9
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
0
2

3
1
3
3
9
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
0
2

-
q

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
1
4
:4

6
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

IN
V

O
IC

E

2
5

1
4

4
2

5
9

3
1

4
6
.1

5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
0
0
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
5

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
0
0
1
3
4

A
P

2
1

0
2

O
f
f
ic

e
S

u
p

p
li

e
s
-
P

o
s
t

i
t

n
o
te

s
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

P
2
1

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

4
6
.1

5
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
5

1
4

4
2

5
9

3
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
5

1
9

1
8

8
0

3
1

3
1
3
3
8
9

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
1
0
7
4
8
5
-I

N

3
1
3
3
9
0

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
2

8
7

3
1
3
3
9
1

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

IN
2
4
5
1
2
0
0

3
1
3
3
9
2

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
-2

4
5
2
2

2
0
2
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

2
5

1
9

1
8

8
0

3
1

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
1
9

H
ig

h
li

g
h
te

r
s
,

c
o
f
f
e
e

7
2

.6
9

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K

8
5

9
S

U
P

E
R

S
H

O
E

IN
C

0
1
0
7
4
8
5
-I

N
0
6

/2
6
/2

0
2
0

B
O

O
T

S
H

A
R

R
Y

K
JA

C
O

B
L

2
3

7
.9

8
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
3

8
0

0
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

C
H

E
C

K

9
5

0
SW

A
N

IS
L

A
N

D
P

R
E

S
S

2
2

8
7

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

L
aw

B
o

o
k

s
2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
1

5
2
8
.0

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3

1
3

0
B

O
O

K
S

C
H

E
C

K

7
2
5

T
R

A
N

S
C

O
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
R

l
IN

2
4
5
l2

0
0

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

C
o
p
ie

r
a
n
d

p
r
in

te
r

le
a
s
e

9
2
3
.4

5
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
3
2
0

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E C

H
E

C
K

9
1

7
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

,
S

T
A

T
E

O
F

M
A

IN
E

2
-2

4
5
2
2

2
0

2
1

0
7

/0
8
/2

0
2
0

ic
e

li
c
e
n
s
e

2
0
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3

2
3

0
6

7
1

C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
S

U
P

P
-I

c
e

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
3

5
9

8
3

1
0
0
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
3
4
0

7
2

.6
9

9
0
1
.6

3

2
3

7
.9

8

2
3

7
.9

8

5
2

8
.0

0

5
2

8
.0

0

9
2

3
.4

5

9
2
3

.
4

5

2
0
.0

0

2
0

.0
0

3
1
3
3
9
4

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
4
8
6

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
2

0
2

0
M

T
P

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

M
T

P
S

7
5

.0
0

1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
4
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

3
9

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1
O

2
1

0
0

.0
0

3
1

3
3

9
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
0
2

1
0

0
.0

0

7
5

.0
0



0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

1
4
:4

6
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
3
9

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
7

5
.0

0

3
1

3
3

9
5

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
7

3
7

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

8
5
4
7
1
4
8
0
1
0
7
0
2
2
0

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

8
5

4
7

1
4

8
0

1
0

7
0

2
2

0
0
7
/0

2
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
0
2

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

F
ir

e
S

ta
ti

o
n

4*
2

3
3
3
.7

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
5

0
1
7
3
7

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-F

IR
E

S
T

4*
2

S
H

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

3
9
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
3
3

.7
0

3
3

3
.7

0

3
1

3
3

9
6

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
6

1
6

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

7
1
3
6
6
2
7
0
1
0
7
0
3
2
0

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

7
1

3
6

6
2

7
0

1
0

7
0

3
2

0
0
7
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

F
ir

e
S

ta
ti

o
n

#
3

3
2
5
.2

3
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
5

0
1
6
1
6

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-F

IR
E

5T
4*

3
S

V

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

3
9
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
2
5
.2

3

3
2
5

.2
3

7
1

9
7

4
3

9
0

1
0

6
2

8
2

0
tw

c
2
4
5
.4

5
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5

1
5

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

3
9
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
4

5
.4

5

3
1

3
3

9
8

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
6

9
3

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

6
9
7
5
4
0
0
0
1
0
7
0
3
2
0

3
1

3
3

9
9

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
1
7
6
1
2
7
8
5

3
1

3
4

0
0

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
7
2
7
6
7
8
2
9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
7
2
7
6
7
8
3
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
7
2
7
7
0
8
6
7

6
9

7
5

4
0

0
0

1
0

7
0

3
2

0
0
7
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

N
E

H
W

W
T

P
3
7
5
.8

7
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
6

9
3

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-N

E
H

W
W

T
P

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

3
9
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0

2
S

c
a
n
n
e
r

r
e
n

ta
l

L
E

A
S

E
-

S
C

A
N

N
E

R

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

3
9

9
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

W
W

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S

0
7

/1
5
/2

0
2
0

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

3
7

5
.8

7

1
0
4
.7

4

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
2

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

N
E

T

3
1

3
3

9
7

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
3

7
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

7
1
9
7
4
3
9
0
1
0
6
2
8
2
0

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
2

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T

2
4

5
.4

5

3
7

5
.8

7

1
4

6
5

U
S

B
A

N
K

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

7
3
7

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

F
IN

A
N

C
E

IN
C

4
1
7
6
1
2
7
8
5

1
0
4
.7

4
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

3
2

1

0
2
7
2
7
6
7
8
2
9

3
5
.0

0
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

2
0

.0
0

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
5

3
8

0
0

1
4
3
.6

3
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

8
0

0

0
2
7
2
7
6
7
8
3
0

1
0

9
.6

5
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3

8
0

0

0
2
7
2
7
7
0
8
6
7

3
5
.0

0
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
3

8
0

0
2

0
.0

0
1

5
5

2
5

0
0

5
3

8
0

0

1
0
4

.
7
4

A
P

2
1
0

2
1

9
8
.6

3

A
P

2
1
0

2
1

0
9

.6
5

A
P

2
1

O
2

1
9
8
.6

3

0
0

0



0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
1
4
:4

6
6
9
0
5

1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

N
E

T

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

0
2
7
2
7
6
9
3
5
6

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

0
2

7
2

7
7

0
8

6
8

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
8
0
0

0
2

7
2

7
6

9
3

5
7

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5

3
8

0
0

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
0
-7

1
4
4
0
6
0
0

5
5

0
1

5

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
1
-9

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
5
-8

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
4
-5

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5

0
1

0

1
0
5
3
2
1
6
4
-0

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5

0
1

0

1
0
0
0
3
3
1
8
-8

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5
5
0
1
0

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
0
-9

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
3

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

1
4
3

.
6

3

3
5

.0
0

2
0
.0

0
1
4
3

.
6

3

1
0
9
.6

5

1
0

9
.6

5

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

7
6

9
3

5
6

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

7
7

0
8

6
8

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

7
6

9
3

5
7

3
1
3
4
0
1

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

7
4

2
U

S
A

B
L

U
E

B
O

O
K

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
7
8
1
8
3

3
1
3
4
0
2

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
8
4
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
0
-7

0
6
1
6
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
1
-9

0
6
1
6
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
5
-8

0
6
1
6
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
4
-5

0
6
1
6
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
5
3
2
1
6
4
-0

0
6
1
6
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
0
3
3
1
8
-8

0
6
1
6
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
0
-9

0
6
2
7
2
0

2
7

8
1

8
3

5
7
8
.4

1
1
5
5
0
6
6
9

5
5
4
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

0
7
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s
-E

M
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S

0
7
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

W
W

U
n

if
o

rm
s
-E

M
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S

0
7
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

W
W

U
n

if
o

rm
s
-E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

4
0

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
6
/2

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

M
e
c
h
.

A
v
o
c
a
d
o

F
lo

a
t

S
w

it
c
h

e
s

f
o
r

O
C

P
S

-E
M

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
4
0
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6

1
6

2
0

0
6
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

2
9

2
k
w

h
1

0
2
-1

9
8

T
F

L
B

J
T

R
A

F
F

IC
S

IG
N

A
L

S

0
6

1
6

2
0

0
6
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

2
1
1
6
0

k
w

h
3
0
7
S

D
/H

W
Y

/B
J

E
L

E
C

T
R

I
C

IT
Y

0
6

1
6

2
0

0
6
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

2
6
7
2
5

k
w

h
4
0
7

S
E

A
S

T
U

N
IT

B
J

E
L

E
C

T
R

I
C

IT
Y

0
6

1
6

2
0

0
6
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

2
1
6
9

k
w

h
S

E
A

S
T

4
3
5

B
J

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

0
6

1
6

2
0

0
6
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

2
2
7

k
w

h
C

O
M

F
O

R
T

S
T

A
T

IO
N

3
0

6
B

J
E

L
E

C
T

R
I

C
IT

Y

0
6

1
6

2
0

0
6
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

2
2
6
0

K
W

H
S

H
H

il
l

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

0
6

2
7

2
0

0
6
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

2
S

ta
t.

2
m

o
n
th

ly
e
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
i
t
y

b
i
l
l

1
5

.5
3

1
5

.
5
3

1
5

.
5

3

1
5

.
5
3

1
5

.5
3

5
5

.1
1

1
9
8
.6

3

1
0

9
.
6
5

1
0
9
.6

5

9
2
4
.

8
4

5
7

8
.4

1

5
7

8
.4

1

1
5

.
5

3

1
5

.
5

3

1
5

.
5

3

1
5
.5

3

1
5

.
5

3

5
5

.1
1

1
8

9
.4

9



V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0

6
2

3
2

0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0

7
0

6
2

0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0

6
3

0
2

0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0

7
0

5
2

0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0

7
0

5
2

0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0

7
0

5
2

0

3
1

3
4

0
3

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

7
7
3

W
IN

T
E

R
P

O
R

T
B

O
O

T
S

H
O

P
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
3

6
2

5
0

4
2

7
M

A
IN

E
M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N

5
5

.8
8

5
0
.1

0
6

5
.5

2
3
2

.
7
6

1
9
.2

7
3

8
.5

4
7

.7
1

2
5
6
.3

0
2

4
2

.8
1

2
,6

0
1
.5

4
4
,0

1
9
.8

6
1
0
9
.8

4
4
,3

9
3
.7

1
1

,3
3

9
.3

1

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

5
0

1
0

4
3

2
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

-5
2

S
H

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
6
-1

0
6
2
3
2
0

0
6
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
2

3
7

k
w

h
B

a
r
tl

e
tt

p
o
w

e
r

6
0

1
0

3
0

0
5

5
0

1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
0

0
0

3
3

2
0

-2
0
7
0
6
2
0

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
2

4
4

0
0

k
w

h
m

a
ri

n
a

p
o
w

e
r

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

5
0

1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
2

-2
0
6
3
0
2
0

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
2

6
6

k
w

h
s
e
a
l

h
a
rb

o
r

p
o

w
e
r

6
0

1
0

2
0

0
5

5
0

1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
2

-3
0
7
0
5
2
0

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0

2
2
2
6
0
0

K
W

H
S

H
W

W
T

P
E

le
c
tr

ic
-E

M
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5

0
1

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
5

-9
0
7
0
5
2
0

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0

2
4

0
8

K
W

H
S

H
L

ib
r
a
r
y

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5

0
1

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
9

-7
0
7
0
5
2
0

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

2
2
4
0
0

K
W

H
O

tt
e
r

C
re

e
k

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
1

5
5

0
6

6
9

5
5

0
1

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3

4
0
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6

/2
7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
2

P
a
tr

o
l

B
o
o
ts

-
E

d
g
e
c
o
m

b
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3

4
0
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1
O

2
W

C
—

T
H

IR
D

IN
S

T
A

L
L

M
E

N
T

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

1
4
:4

6
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

P
2
4

a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

N
E

T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
6

-1

1
0

0
0

3
3

2
0

-2

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
2

-2

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
2

-3

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
5

-9

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
9

-7

P
O

W
E

R

P
O

W
E

R

P
O

W
E

R

P
O

W
E

R

P
O

W
E

R

P
O

W
E

R

1
8

9
.4

9

2
1

.1
7

9
3
7
.7

2

2
5

.5
9

2
,0

9
7
.5

7

7
7

.8
8

7
2

3
.8

0

2
3
6
2
5
0

3
2
9
.9

5
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3

8
0

0

2
1

.1
7

9
3

7
.7

2

2
5

.5
9

2
,0

9
7
.5

7

7
7
.8

8

7
2
3

.8
0

4
,2

0
5
.9

8

3
2
9

.9
5

3
2

9
.9

5

1
9

,
2

7
0

.6
5

3
1

3
4

0
4

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
N

V
0

0
1

7
6

8
0

7

0

IN
V

0
0

1
7

6
8

0
7

1
2

2
0

0
0

1
5

2
0

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5

2
0

2
0

1
2

2
0

2
2

0
5

2
0

2
0

1
2

2
0

3
3

1
5

2
0

2
0

1
2

2
0

5
0

0
5

2
0

2
0

1
2

2
0

5
5

0
5

2
0

2
0

1
2

2
0

5
5

1
5

2
0

2
0

1
2

2
0

6
6

0
5

2
0

2
0

1
2

2
0

7
7

0
5

2
0

2
0

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

2
0

2
0

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

2
0

2
0

1
4

4
0

8
0

0
5

2
0

2
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

2
0

2
0

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5

2
0

2
0

0
0



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
M

D
E

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
S

C
H

O
O

L
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P C

H
E

C
K

3
1

3
4

0
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
2

*
*
*

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

*
*
*

A
M

O
U

N
T

8
7

7
,4

8
0

.5
5

7
3

,
4
9
3

.
5
6

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
1

4
:4

6
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

1
,2

8
9
.2

1
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
2
0
2
0

2
7
5
.5

7
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
2
0
2
0

1
9

.2
7

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
2
0
2
0

3
,0

5
4
.4

0
1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
0

1
,3

9
9
.0

5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
2

0
2

0

P
2

5
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

N
U

M
B

E
R

O
F

C
H

E
C

K
S

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
IN

T
E

D
C

H
E

C
K

S
T

O
T

A
L

E
F

T
’S

C
O

U
N

T

8
5

1
7

1
9

,2
7

0
.6

5

9
5

0
,9

7
4

.1
1

“
“

G
R

A
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

*
*
*

9
5

0
,9

7
4

.1
1



.

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

1
4
:4

6
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
L

E
R

K
:

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
JN

L
S

R
C

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
tE

N
T

D
E

S
C

E
F

F
D

A
T

E
JN

L
D

E
S

C
L

IN
E

D
E

S
C

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

A
P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
L

E
D

G
E

R
T

O
T

A
L

1
0

0
-3

5
0

6
0

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
2

6
0

0
-3

5
0

1
0

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

2
1

0
0

-3
5

0
2

0
0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

2
2
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
2

1
0

0
-3

5
0

3
0

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
2

3
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

2
1

0
0

-3
5

0
5

0
0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
2

5
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
2

JO
U

R
N

A
L

2
0
2
1
/0

1
/5

8
T

O
T

A
L

9
7

0
,8

4
7

.0
2

9
7
0
,8

4
7

.0
2

0
0

0

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

R
E

F
1

R
E

F
2

R
E

F
3

P
2

6
a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

2
0
2
1

1
5
8

A
P

P
1

0
0

-2
0

0
0

0
0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

P
1

0
0

-1
0

1
0

0
0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

P
6
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

P
2
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

P
3
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

P
5

0
0

-2
0

0
0

0
0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

2

A
P

2
1
0
2

A
P

2
1
0
2

A
P

2
1
0
2

A
P

2
1
0
2

A
P

2
1
0
2

T
O

B
D

E
B

IT
C

R
E

D
IT

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

9
3

1
,1

0
1

.2
0

1
5
,5

6
3

.6
6

3
,2

5
6
.2

5

1
,0

0
0
.0

0

5
3

.0
0

9
5

0
,9

7
4

.1
1

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

D
T

-M
A

R
IN

A

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n

d

D
T

F
-S

P
E

C
R

E
V

D
T

G
en

fu
n

d

D
T

F
-C

A
P

IM
P

D
T

G
en

fu
n

d

D
T

-P
e
rm

a
n

e
n

t
T

r
u

s
ts

(C
er

n
)

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n

d

S
Y

S
T

E
M

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
E

D
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
T

A
L

9
5
0

,9
7
4

.1
1

1
5
,

5
6
3

.
6

6

3
,2

5
6
.2

5

1
,0

0
0
.0

0

5
3

.0
0

9
5

0
,9

7
4
.1

1

1
5
,

5
6
3

.
6
6

3
,2

5
6
.2

5

1
,0

0
0
.0

0

5
3

.0
0

1
9

,8
7
2

.9
1

1
9
,

8
7
2

.
9
1



0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
1

4
:4

6
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

F
U

N
D

A
C

C
O

U
N

T

1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

1
0
0
-1

0
1
0
0

1
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
2
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
3
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
5
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
6
0

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

E
F

F
D

A
T

E
Y

E
A

R
P

E
R

JN
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1

1
5
8

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
D

T
F

-S
P

E
C

R
E

V
D

T
F

-C
A

P
IM

P
D

T
-P

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t

T
ru

s
ts

D
T

-M
A

R
IN

A

D
E

B
IT

P
2

7
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
R

E
D

IT

2
0

0
S

p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v
e
n
u
e

2
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

2
0

0
-3

5
0

1
0

3
0

0
C

a
p
it

a
l

P
r
o
je

c
ts

3
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

3
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

5
0

0
P

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t

T
ru

s
ts

-C
e
m

e
te

ry
/S

c
h
l

5
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

5
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

6
0

0
M

a
ri

n
a

6
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

6
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

2
0

2
1

1
5
8

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
C

T
G

en
fu

n
d

2
0

2
1

1
5
8

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
C

T
G

en
fu

n
d

2
0

2
1

1
5
8

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
D

T
G

en
fu

n
d

2
0

2
1

1
5
8

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
C

T
G

en
fu

n
d

8
0
6
6

9
5

0
,9

7
4

.1
1

9
3
1
,

1
0

1
.2

0
3
,2

5
6
.2

5
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
(G

em
)

5
3

.0
0

1
5
,

5
6
3

.
6

6

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

9
5

0
,9

7
4

.1
1

9
5

0
,9

7
4

.1
1

3
,2

5
6
.2

5
3
,2

5
6
.2

5

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L
3
,2

5
6
.2

5
3
,2

5
6
.2

5

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

5
3

.
0
0

5
3

.0
0

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

5
3

.0
0

5
3

.0
0

1
5
,

5
6
3

.
6

6
1
5
,

5
6
3

.
6

6

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L
1

5
,5

6
3

.6
6

1
5

,5
6

3
.6

6



-
-

-

-;
.

p

_
_

_
_

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

1
4
:4

6
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
8

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

F
U

N
D

D
U

E
T

O
D

U
E

F
R

O
M

1
0

0
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
1
9

,8
7

2
.9

1
2

0
0

S
p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v
e
n
u
e

3
,2

5
6
.2

5
3

0
0

C
a
p
it

a
l

P
r
o
je

c
ts

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
P

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t

T
r
u

s
ts

C
e
m

e
te

r
y

/S
c
h

l
5
3

.0
0

6
0

0
M

a
ri

n
a

1
5
,5

6
3

.6
6

T
O

T
A

L
1
9

,8
7

2
.9

1
1

9
,8

7
2

.9
1

*
*

E
N

D
O

F
R

E
P

O
R

T
-

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d

b
y

L
is

a
Y

o
u

n
g

*
*

0
5

0



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

2
0

7
6

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

Ju
ne

30
,

20
20

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
31

33
12

th
ro

u
g
h

3
1
3
3
1
5

$
3
4
,1

5
2
.3

2
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

$
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

E
FT

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

E
F

T
or

C
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
34

,1
52

.3
2

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
oo

er
s



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
SE

R
T

PA
Y

R
O

LL
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
PR

*t
2

1
0

1

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

Ju
ly

10
,

2
0

2
0

A
D

V
IC

E
N

U
M

B
E

R
S:

11
29

8
th

ro
u
g
h

11
35

4

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

S:
64

75
8

th
ro

u
g
h

64
79

0

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
1
5
3
,0

8
8
.1

4

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

ov
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

na
m

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

na
m

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
oo

er
s



Kathi Mahar

From: John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 1:45 PM
To: Lisa Young
Cc: Kathi Mahar; Martha Dudman; Matt Hart; Rick Mooers
Subject: Re: SECOND REQUEST Warrant AP#2076 & PR#2101 Approval Request

Yes, I approve.

On Fri1 Jul 10, 2020 at 1:03 PM Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:

Good Morning!

Attached are the following warrants for approval:

Accounts Payable #2076 total of $34,152.32

Payroll #2101 total of $153,088.14

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or rejecting.

I will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email
approval.

Thank you!

,S.Ei:,xL Rj O1Aft9.

Iisa \ouiig.

Fiiiaiw Ckrlc. Tax Collcck )r

Town of Mount Desert

1



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

21
01

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

Ju
ly

15
,

20
20

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
31

33
16

th
ro

u
g
h

31
33

19
$

8
2
,0

8
5
.3

7
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
82

,0
85

.3
7

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

na
m

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

un
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

na
m

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
oo

er
s



Kathi Mahar

Subject: FW: APPROVED RE: Warrant AP#2101 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

From: Matthew Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 3:17 PM
To: Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org>
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2101 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

Hi Lisa,

I approve AP Warrant #2101.

Thanks,
Matt

MatthewHart
CommwHty eauons Drecto
The fJeigh;orhood House 2O7-2765O39
End of Main Street Northeast Harbor, ME

From: Lisa Young <financeclerkmtdesert.org>
Date: Monday, July 13, 2020 at 2:05 PM .

To: “jbmacauley3@gmail.com” <jbmacauley3gmail.com>, Martha Dudman
<martha.dudmangmail.com>, Matt Hart <matttheneighborhoodhouse.com>, Rick Mooers
<rmooersmtdesert.org>

Cc: Kathi Mahar <treasurermtdesert.org>

Subject: Warrant AP#2101 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

Good Afternoon!

Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2101 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of
$82,085.37 for your approval.

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required
email approval.

Thank you!

1



D
oc

uS
ig

n
E

nv
el

op
e

ID
:

8D
E7

C
O

1
8-

E
61

9-
40

93
-B

E
FA

-8
E

D
C

9C
4E

A
B

D
A

C
he

ck
B

at
ch

:
81

98
C

he
ck

H
ea

de
r:

(N
I A

)
C

he
ck

N
um

be
rs

:
(F

irs
t)

-
(L

as
t)

C
he

ck
D

at
es

:
(E

ar
lie

st
)

-
(L

at
es

t)
C

as
h

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
rs

:
(F

irs
t)

-
(L

as
t)

B
an

k
A

cc
ou

nt
C

od
e:

(N
/A

)
C

he
ck

A
ut

ho
ri

za
tio

n
C

od
e:

A
P

M
in

im
um

C
he

ck
A

m
ou

nt
:

$0
.0

0
So

rt
ed

B
y:

In
cl

ud
e

P
ay

ab
le

in
fo

rm
at

io
n:

N
o

In
cl

ud
e

P
ay

ab
le

D
is

t
In

fo
rm

at
io

n:
N

o
In

cl
ud

e
A

ut
ho

ri
za

tio
n

In
fo

rm
at

io
n:

Y
es

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

C
he

ck
A

m
ou

nt
A

m
ou

nt

0.
00

21
,9

99
.5

0
0.

00
71

.9
5

0.
00

80
.9

4
0.

00
43

.6
4

21
.5

8

1,
07

0.
00

16
0.

45
0.

00
2,

26
3.

00
0.

00
61

0.
00

0.
00

2,
79

0.
98

0.
00

79
9.

60

0
.
0
0

_
_
_

_
_

_

-

T
o
ta

ls
:

o.o
o

‘
,‘

6
4

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
se

rt
S

c
h

o
o

l
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

R
ep

o
rt

#
1

4
3

7
6

B
at

ch
#

C
he

ck
#

C
he

ck
D

at
e

V
en

do
r

C
od

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

81
98

19
37

2
07

/0
8/

20
20

12
15

A
O

S
#9

1
O

7
C

A
‘

‘

19
37

3
07

/0
8/

20
20

17
00

B
U

C
K

A
R

T
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S
19

37
4

07
/0

8/
20

20
23

00
C

L
E

A
N

-O
-R

A
M

A
19

37
5

07
/0

8/
20

20
41

80
F

l’
.

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
.

19
37

6
07

/0
8/

20
20

52
84

K
E

L
L

E
Y

,
P

A
T

R
iC

IA
19

37
7

07
/0

8/
20

20
59

50
M

A
IN

E
S

C
h
O

O
L

B
O

A
R

D
S

A
S

S
O

C
.

19
37

8
07

/0
8/

20
20

62
05

M
D

I
R

E
G

IO
N

A
L

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

/-
/A

C
o

-i
v

n
S

2
v
ic

I
‘

19
37

9
07

/0
8/

20
20

64
30

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

19
38

0
07

/0
8/

20
20

65
80

N
A

T
U

R
A

L
A

W
N

O
F

A
M

E
R

IC
A

19
38

1
07

/0
8/

20
20

67
60

N
O

R
R

IS
,T

N
C

.
19

38
2

07
/0

8/
20

20
67

85
N

O
R

T
H

C
F

N
T

E
R

F
O

O
D

S
19

38
3

07
/0

8/
20

20
66

52
U

N
IV

E
R

S
IT

Y
O

F
M

A
IN

E
S

Y
S

T
E

M
2
,r

,
P

rb

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

7/
9/

20
20

12
:3

0:
21

P
M

P
ag

e
1

of
2



D
oc

uS
ig

n
E

n
v
el

o
p

e
IL

):
3
U

h
(U

U
1

3
-h

b
1

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
se

rt
S

c
h
o
o
l

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

L
E

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

R
ep

or
t

#
1

4
3

7
6

B
at

ch
#

C
he

ck
#

C
he

ck
D

at
e

V
en

do
r

C
od

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

C
h

ec
k

A
m

o
u

n
t

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
#

(

D
o

cu
S

ig
n

ed
by

:

F
tN

A
N

C
E

O
F

F
IC

E
R

—
D

o
c
u
S

ig
n
e
d

by
:

F
F

I
C

E
R

D
o

cu
S

ig
n

ed
by

:

12
C

he
ck

s
L

is
te

d.

F
IN

A
N

C
E

O
F

F
IC

E
R

F
IN

A
N

C
E

O
F

F
IC

E
R

D
A

T
E

:
7

//
:o

E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

A
m

ou
nt

I

7
/9

/2
0

2
0

1
2

:3
0

:2
1

P
M

P
ag

e
2

of
2



Report # 14393Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Type I)escription
Employee

Deduction

Taxes

o o.oo
o 0.00

o 0.00

o 0.00

2 11108.63

Check # Check Date Code Name Chk Grp

Include Authorization Codes: Yes
Batch. 8199

Check Dates: (Earliest) - (Latest)
Cash Account Number:

Minimum Check Amount: $0.00
Sorted B..: Check Number

Gross Pay Net Pay 1)ircct Deposit Check Amt Void
07/1 7/2020 STAT TREASURER, STATE OF MAIN 2,760.00 2,760.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00
07/i 7/2020 IRS INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC 8,348.63 8,348.63 000 0.00

45992 07/17/2020 149 MARIAHD.BAKER 1 1,884.61 1,543.22 1,543.22 0.00
45993 07/17/2020 311 LAURA-JEAN DEAL 1 2344.23 1,741.51 1,741.51 0.00
45994 07/17/2020 1 1 KELLY S. BEAULIEU I 2,897.45 1,938.10 1,938, 10 0.00
45995 07/17/2020 463 RENE L. BECKER 1 1,594.40 1,183.50 1,183.50 0.00
45996 07/17/2020 266 JULIANNA R. BENNOCH I 2,797.91 2,092.85 2092.85 0.00
45997 07/17/2020 314 ANDREWJ, CARLSON I 1,875.73 1,369.60 1,369.60 0.00
45998 07/17/2020 337 AMBER C. CHARRON I 2,636.53 1,844.39 1,844.39 0.00
45099 07/17/2020 91 JUDITH CULLEN I 2,666.23 2,054.16 2,054.16 0.00
46000 07/17/2020 308 GloriaA. Delsandro I 3,712.31 2,658.95 2,658.95 0.00
46001 07/17/2020 43 SARAI-l R. DUNBAR I 1,998.07 1,504.79 1,504 79 000
46002 07/17/2020 52 WANDAJ. FERNALD 1 2,392.30 1,574.96 1,574.96 0.00
46003 07/17/2020 57 JASON W. FOUNTATNF. I 1,694,40 1,235.24 1,235.24 0.00
46004 07/17/2020 332 MARINA P. FREDERICK I 541.1 1 447.26 447.26 0.00
46005 07/17/2020 329 ALEXANDER GARRETT I 1,728.84 1,301.31 1,301.31 0,00
46006 07/17/2020 63 I-IEATI-IER M. GRAVES I 2,315.38 1510.75 1,510 75 0.00
46007 07/17/2020 65 GAYLEM. GRAY I 3,201.03 2,299.4() 2,299.40 0.00
46008 07/17/2020 313 ANDREA W. HOWELL I 1,849.80 1,488.59 1,488.59 0.00
46009 07/17/2020 293 Amy L. James 1 2536.53 1,738.41 1,738,41 000
460 I 0 07/1 7/2020 90 REBECCA A. JARVIS I 2,228.84 I ,532.66 I 532.66 0.00
4601 1 07/17/2020 291 PATRICIA A. KELLEY 1 433.60 364.71 364.71 0.00
46012 07/1712020 292 TARA MCKFiRNAN 1 2,433.33 1362.43 1,76243 0.0t)
46013 07/17/2020 461 JANET NORDELUS I 1,762.15 1,209.82 1,209.82 0.00
46014 07/17/2020 237 .JUSTIN B. NORWOOD I 2,123.07 1,686.30 1,686 30 0.00
46015 07/17/2020 238 WENDELLL. OPPEWALL I 1,389.65 805.99 805.99 0.00
46016 07/17/2020 240 JEANNEC. OTT I 2,623.07 1,847.37 1847.37 0.00
46017 07/17/2020 38 AMY Y. PHJLBROOK I 383.35 348.46 348.46 0.00
46018 07/17/2020 275 JOELLE A. RUDDY 1 2,469.23 1,906.63 1,906.63 000
46019 07/17/2020 74 1.EON F. SARGENT I 2,034.40 1,360.59 1,360.59 0.00
46020 07/17/2020 20 KAREN L. SItARPE I 1,021.25 802.27 802.27 0.0()
46021 07/17/2020 375 KATHLEEN C. ST DENTS I 2,709.61 1,585.20 1,585.20 0.00
46022 07/17/2020 404 KERRY L. TAYLOR I 2,461.53 1,829.71 1,829.71 0.00
46023 07/17/2020 476 BRUCEL. TRIPP I 600.24 506.07 506.07 0.00
46024 07/17/2020 459 SHANNON L. WESTPHAL I 1,892.30 1,476.60 1,476.60 0.00
46025 (37/17/2020 448 JACQUfJLINEA. WHEATON 1 2,353.84 1,67776 1677.76 0.00

80695.00 61,338.19 5(1,22956 0.00

Check Authorization Summary

Count Amonet
0 0.00

0 0.00

34 50,229.56

Checks

Voided Checks

Direct Deposits (Fully Distributed)

ACI I Employee Credits 34
ACH Employee 1)ebits (Voids) 0

Cheelcs

Voided Checks

ACH Vendor Credits

ACH VcndorDebits (Voids)

EFTPS Payment - Debit

50,229.56

0.00

7/14/2020 1 :34:44PM Paoe 1 of 2



Mount Desert School Department Report # 14393

PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER
Check# (heckD’ite Code Name ChkGrp GiossPay NetPay DirettJ)epos (hcckAmt ‘‘od

WARRANT #

DATE:
.

. . . .yr I )

, 4’D
SUPERINTENDENT

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER
-

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

7/1 4/2020 1:34:44PM Page .2 r 2


